
 

 
i 

EAST HAMPSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
PENNS PLACE 
PETERSFIELD 
HAMPSHIRE  
GU31 4EX 
 

Telephone: 01730 266551 
Website: www.easthants.gov.uk 

 

 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE AGENDA 
 
 

Date: Tuesday 14 September 2021   

Time: 5.00 pm 

Venue: Council Chamber, Penns Place, Petersfield, GU31 4EX 

 
 

Membership:   Councillor B Bentley (Chairman) 
 
Councillors K Budden, K Carter, P Wigman, A Williams and C Hatter (Vice-
Chairman) 
 

 
Public Attendance Please note that there is limited public seating available. If you 
wish to attend in person please contact the officer listed below. 
 
The business to be transacted is set out below:  
 
Gill Kneller 
Chief Executive 
 
 
Date of Publication: 6 September 2021 
 
Contact Officer: David Penrose 02392 446692 
 Email:  david.penrose@easthants.gov.uk 
 
 

Can Councillors Please Submit Any Detailed Technical Questions On The 
Items Included In This Agenda To The Contact Officer By 12 Noon On 
Thursday, 9 September 2021 



 

 
ii 

 

  Page 

1  Apologies for Absence   
 

 

2  MInutes   
 

1 - 4 

3  Declarations of Interests   
 

 

4  External Auditors Progress Report    
 

5 - 18 

5  Internal Auditors Progress Report   
 

19 - 34 

6  Provisional Year End Outturn (2020-21)    
 

35 - 58 

7  Q1 Performance Report   
 

59 - 90 



 

 
iii 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

IF YOU WOULD LIKE A VERSION OF THIS AGENDA, OR 
ANY OF ITS REPORTS, IN LARGE PRINT, BRAILLE, 
AUDIO OR IN ANOTHER LANGUAGE PLEASE CONTACT 
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES ON 01730 234073. 
 
 

Internet 
 

This agenda and its accompanying reports can also be found on the East 
Hampshire District Council website: www.easthants.gov.uk 
 
 

Public Attendance and Participation 
 

Members of the public are welcome to attend and observe the meetings.  
 
Disabled Access 
 

All meeting venues have full access and facilities for the disabled. 
 

Emergency Procedure 
 
Please ensure that you are familiar with the location of all emergency exits 
which are clearly marked. In the unlikely event of an emergency an alarm will 
sound. 
 
PLEASE EVACUATE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY. 
 
DO NOT RE-ENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL AUTHORISED TO DO SO. 
 
No Smoking Policy 
 

All meeting venues operate a no smoking policy on all premises and ground 
 

http://www.easthants.gov.uk/


 

 
iv 

. 
 

  
 



1 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
8 June 2021 

 

 

EAST HAMPSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
At a meeting of the Audit Committee held on 8 June 2021 
 
 
Present  
 
Councillor: B Bentley (Chairman) 
 
Councillors: K Budden, K Carter, A Williams and T Maroney (Reserve) 
 
 
1 Apologies for Absence  

 
Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Wigman. 
 
 

2 Declarations of Interests  
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
  
 

3 Annual Internal Audit Report and Opinion  
 
The Committee received the Annual Internal Audit Report for 2020-21 which 
provided the Chief Internal Auditor’s opinion on the adequacy and effectiveness 
the Council’s framework of risk management, control and governance 
processes and summarised the audit work from which that opinion is derived 
for the year ending 31 March 2021.  The Chief Internal Auditor drew the 
Committee’s attention to the following areas: 
 

a) Internal audit was compliant with the Public Sector Internal Audit 
Standards during 2020-21; 
 

b) The Council’s framework of governance, risk management and 
management control was considered to be ‘Reasonable’ and audit 
testing has demonstrated controls to be working in practice; and 

 
c) Where internal audit work identified areas where management controls 

could be improved or where systems and laid down procedures were 
not fully followed, appropriate corrective actions and a timescale for 
improvement were agreed with the responsible managers. 

 
He highlighted that there had been 25 audit reviews, and that of these there 
had been six substantial, eight reasonable and two limited audit opinions 
provided.  Three pieces of work had been affected by the pandemic, and would 
not be included in the current opinion, but would be rolled forward to 2021/22. 
 
The Parking enforcement and building control limited assurances were as a 
result of system rather than service-based issues and arose as a result of the 
documentation within the systems.  Overall, there had been a positive direction 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



2 

 AUDIT COMMITTEE 
8 June 2021 

 

 

of travel.  He thanked all officers in helping to produce a 88% delivery over a 
year when internal audit teams in other councils had been moved into Covid-19 
related work. 
 
In the ensuing conversation the following points were made: 
 
That the council had made a great deal of progress following the audit report 
that had been received for 2019/20. 
 
The issues around parking enforcement were not finalised, but that the end of 
year position had been effectively reconciled.  
 
In reply to a question, the Head of Finance agreed that when the payroll 
contract was put out to Capita a number of staff within the council had been 
lost.  When the exchequer service was in-sourced from them at the start of the 
current year, no staff had been TUPE’d across from Capita. Trained staff had 
been appointed on the payroll and exchequer side and the teams were now up 
to establishment. 
 
The Committee thanked the Internal Audit Service and the officers of the 
council for their work in ensuring that the report had been completed during 
such a difficult year. 
 
RESOLVED:  That the Committee note the report. 
 
 

4 Annual Governance Statement  
 
The Committee noted the draft Annual Governance Statement 2020-21 
 
The Interim Director of Corporate Services reported that the draft Statement 
2020-21 at Appendix A detailed the governance framework, including the key 
elements of the Council’s governance arrangements, a review of the framework 
outlining the annual review process and overall opinion, and further improvement 
areas. It was the Chief Executive’s and Chief Finance Officer’s opinion that the 
overall governance arrangements of the Council were sound. The Annual 
Governance Statement was informed by the self-assessment of compliance 
against the principles by the Governance Manager, the Annual Governance 
Questionnaire, and the work of internal audit and external audit. The East 
Hampshire District Council Annual Governance Statement 2020-21 would be 
published with the Annual Statement of Accounts. 
 
It was noted that although the Governance Improvement Action Plan deadlines 
had been passed the Interim Director of Corporate Services said that, as this was 
a living document historical issues such as this would be addressed when it was 
finally presented to the Committee, together with the Annual Statement of 
Accounts. 
 
In reply to a comment concerning the drop in confidence in information 
governance that had emerged from the Annual Governance Questionnaire, the 

Page 2



  3 
 

Audit Committee (8.6.21) 
 
 

 

Chairman suggested that this should be an area that the Committee could 
consider, and address should it continue to consider in the next questionnaire. 
 
It was agreed that training for Audit Committee members would be undertaken 
once Covid restrictions were lifted. 
 
RESOLVED:  That the draft Annual Governance Statement 2020-21 be noted. 

 
        

 The meeting commenced at 5pm and concluded at 6.02pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chairman……………………………………………… 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

NON EXEMPT   
                

EAST HAMPSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 14 September 2021 
 
EXTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT 2020-21 

 
FOR DECISION  
 
Key Decision: No  

 

 
1.0 Purpose of Report 

 
1.1 The purpose of this paper is to provide the Audit Committee with an overview 

of external audit activity against assurance work completed in accordance 
with the approved audit plan and to provide an overview of the status of ‘live’ 
reports. 

 
2.0 Recommendation 

 
2.1 That the Audit Committee note the External Audit Progress Report as 

attached at Appendix 1.  
 
3.0 Summary  
 
3.1 Under the Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2015, the Council is 

responsible for: 
 

 ensuring that its financial management is adequate and effective and that 
it has a sound system of External control which facilitates the effective 
exercise of functions and includes arrangements for the management of 
risk; and 
 

 undertaking an adequate and effective External audit of its accounting 
records and of its system of External control in accordance with the proper 
practices in relation to External control. 

 
  

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



 

 

3.2 Appendix 1 summarises the performance of External Audit for 2021-22 to 31 
July 2021.   

 
4.0 Implications  

 
4.1 Resources: 

External Audit is provided through the Southern External Audit Partnership. 
The audit plan consists of 300 audit days and remains fluid throughout the 
year to meet the changing needs of the Council.  

 
4.2 Legal:  

Compliance with the Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2015. 
 

4.3 Strategy: 
External audit plays a vital role in helping the organisation accomplish its 
objectives by bringing a systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate and 
improve the effectiveness of risk management, control and governance 
processes.  
 

4.4 Risks:  
The audit needs assessment follows a risk-based audit approach taking 
cognisance of the Council’s risk register. 
 

4.5 Communications: 
None directly from this report. 
 

4.6 Customers & Community:  
None directly from this report although improvements to controls and 
governance arrangements will ensure more efficient and effective service 
delivery. 
 

4.7 Integrated Impact Assessment (IIA):  
n/a 

  
5.0 Consultation 

 
5.1 The report has been discussed and noted by the Management Team who met 

at the Executive Board on 31st August 2021. 
 

  

Page 6



 

 

Appendices: 
 
Appendix 1 – External Audit Progress Report  
 
 
Agreed and signed off by: 
Finance: Lydia Morrison, Chief Finance Officer. 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



East Hampshire District Council
—
September 2021

External Audit
Progress Report 
2020/21

P
age 9



2

Document Classification: KPMG Confidential

© 2021 KPMG LLP, a UK limited liability partnership and a member firm of the KPMG global organisation of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG International Limited, a private 
English company limited by guarantee. All rights reserved

To the Audit Committee of East Hampshire District Council

We are pleased to have the opportunity to meet with you on 14 September 
2021 to provide an update on our external audit of the financial statements of 
East Hampshire District Council as at and for the year ended 31 March 2021.
We are providing this report in advance of our meeting to enable you to 
consider our findings and hence enhance the quality of our discussions. This 
report should be read in conjunction with our audit plan and strategy report, 
presented in March 2021. We will be pleased to elaborate on the matters 
covered in this report when we meet.
As of the time of drafting this report, we have not been able to complete our 
review of the draft statement of accounts in order to sign off the audit report. 
Due to a number of factors, there has been delays in the progress of the 
audit. 
The authority produced a draft statement of accounts by the 31 July deadline 
but unfortunately, due to technical issues, the was not uploaded to the 
website until nine days later.
We have been working closely with the Finance team to make every effort to 
progress the audit. Our central actuarial team have completed their review of 
the valuation of the pension liability. A summary of their findings is attached in 
appendix 1.
We draw your attention to the important notices on pages 3 and 4 of this 
report, which explains:
• The purpose of this report; 
• Limitations on work performed; and
• Restrictions on distribution of this report.

Yours faithfully,

Andrew Cardoza
Director, KPMG LLP
14 September 2021

How we have delivered audit quality

Audit quality is at the core of everything we do at KPMG and we believe that it 
is not just about reaching the right opinion, but how we reach that opinion. We 
consider risks to the quality of our audit in our engagement risk assessment 
and planning discussions.

We define ‘audit quality’ as being the outcome when audits are:

— Executed consistently, in line with the requirements and intent of 
applicable professional standards within a strong system of quality controls 
and

— All of our related activities are undertaken in an environment of the utmost 
level of objectivity, independence, ethics and integrity.

Some of the ways in which we drive audit quality are demonstrated 
throughout our report and include:

Contents

Summary of progress 3

Appendices 5

Introduction

Understanding 
the entity

Robust 
challenge

Quality 
reviews

P
age 10



3

Document Classification: KPMG Confidential

© 2021 KPMG LLP, a UK limited liability partnership and a member firm of the KPMG global organisation of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG International Limited, a private 
English company limited by guarantee. All rights reserved

Summary of progress
Scepticism Challenge

Purpose of this report

This Report has been prepared in connection with our audit of the 2020/21 financial statements of East Hampshire District Council, prepared in accordance with 
the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2020/21, supported by International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as at and 
for the year ended 31 March 2021. 

This report summarises the key issues identified during our audit but does not repeat matters we have previously communicated to you.

Limitations on work performed

This Report is separate from our audit report and does not provide an additional opinion on the Authority’s financial statements, nor does it add to or extend or 
alter our duties and responsibilities as auditors. We have not designed or performed procedures outside those required of us as auditors for the purpose of 
identifying or communicating any of the matters covered by this Report.

The matters reported are based on the knowledge gained as a result of being your auditors. We have not verified the accuracy or completeness of any such 
information other than in connection with and to the extent required for the purposes of our audit.

Status of our audit

As of the time of drafting this report, we have not been able to complete our review of the draft statement of accounts in order to sign off the audit report. We 
have still to receive one supporting note, and a full set of supporting documentation to support the figures in the draft statement of accounts, which would 
enable us to complete the audit. We have been working closely with the finance team to make every effort to progress the audit and have make good progress 
on areas such as valuation of the pension liability, review of the property valuations by our valuation specialist and the audit of East Hampshire Commercial 
Services Ltd.

We have maintained regular contact with officers throughout our planned final audit visit, including daily meetings with Finance staff to discuss progress and 
chase outstanding information. We contacted the Chief Finance Officer on 23 July 2021 to express our concerns over the impact of the delays on our likely 
audit timetable. Following a further discussion on 13 August 2021, 

it was agreed that we would put our audit on hold until officers were able to produce a full set of financial statements and were confident that all information to 
support the figures was available. We will recommence the audit later in the year, but it will not be possible to complete the work in time to meet the statutory 
deadline for publishing audited accounts of 30 September 2021.

The following page shows a high level summary of the timeline of the audit so far.

P
age 11



4

Document Classification: KPMG Confidential

© 2021 KPMG LLP, a UK limited liability partnership and a member firm of the KPMG global organisation of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG International Limited, a private 
English company limited by guarantee. All rights reserved

Summary of progress
Scepticism Challenge

Restrictions on distribution

The report is provided on the basis that it is only for the information of the Audit Committee of the Authority; that it will not be quoted or referred to, in whole or in 
part, without our prior written consent; and that we accept no responsibility to any third party in relation to it.

2020/21 external audit timeline Output/s

Week commencing 11 January 2021: Planning and risk assessment

Week commencing 1 March 2021: Interim audit

Week commencing 12 July 2021: Initially agreed date of final audit visit

Week commencing 26 July 2021: Rescheduled date of final audit visit at request of management

Thursday 29 July 2021: First draft statement of accounts received. These were missing the Collection Fund, Cash Flow Statement and a 
number of Notes.

Saturday 31 July 2021: Statutory deadline for publishing draft financial statements on the Council’s website. The Council did not meet this 
deadline and, as at the time of drafting this report, has not published a notice to explain why.

Tuesday 3 August 2021: Second draft statement of accounts received. These were still missing the Collection Fund, Cash Flow Statement 
and a number of Notes

Week commencing 23 August 2021: End of our planned final 2020/21 external audit visit.

P
age 12



Appendices
Contents

Page

Valuation of pension liability 6

P
age 13



6

Document Classification: KPMG Confidential

© 2021 KPMG LLP, a UK limited liability partnership and a member firm of the KPMG global organisation of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG International Limited, a private 
English company limited by guarantee. All rights reserved

Appendix 1

Financial statements audit – judgements
- LGPS - (continued)
Overall assessment of assumptions of  LGPS for  IAS 19 for audit consideration

The overall assumptions adopted by the Authority are considered to be Optimistic relative to our central rates but within our normally acceptable range 
overall

Optimistic

Underlying review of 
individual  assumptions

Methodology Consistent  
methodology 
to prior year?

Compliant  
methodolog
y with IAS 

19?

Authority KPMG central Assessment 
vs KPMG 

central

Significant 
assumptions

Discount rate Aon Single Agency AA Curve No, see 
page 7  2.10% 2.00% 

CPI inflation

Aon UK Government RPI curve 
with a deduction to reflect an 
inflation risk premium, and a 
further deduction to reflect 

differences between RPI and 
CPI

No, see 
page 8  2.70% 2.82% 

Salary increases Employer best estimate   CPI plus 1% In line with long-term 
remuneration policy 

Pension increases In line with CPI   2.70% 2.82% 

Mortality

Base tables In line with 2019 Fund valuation  
90%/85% (males/females) of 
the SAPS Series 2 Normal 

tables

In line with best-estimate 
Fund experience


Future 
improvements In line with 2019 Fund valuation  

CMI 2018 projections model 
with a 1.5% long-term trend 
rate, smoothing parameter 

of 7.5 and default initial 
addition parameter

CMI 2020 projections  
model with a 1.25% long-

term trend rate and default 
smoothing, initial addition 

and 2020 weight parameters

Other demographics In line with 2019 fund valuation   70% of maximum tax-free 
cash In line with Fund experience

Level of prudence compared to KPMG central assumptions

Cautious   Balanced OptimisticOutside normally  
acceptable range

Outside normally  
acceptable range

Acceptable range

P
age 14



7

Document Classification: KPMG Confidential

© 2021 KPMG LLP, a UK limited liability partnership and a member firm of the KPMG global organisation of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG International Limited, a private 
English company limited by guarantee. All rights reserved

Appendix 1

Financial statements audit – judgements – LGPS - (continued)
Area Comment
Change of 
approach to 
setting discount 
rate

At 31 March 2021, the methodology for calculating the discount rate has changed from Aon’s Select curve to their Single Agency curve. There has been a 
change in the Company’s assessment of what constitutes a high-quality corporate bond for the purposes of establishing the discount rate under IAS 19.83. 
Corporate bonds where only one of the rating agencies consider them to be AA-rated (or equivalent) are now included in the assessment of the discount rate. 
We view the change in approach as being compliant with IAS 19.
The impact of this change in methodology has been estimated by the actuary to be an increase in the unrounded discount rate of c. 2bps. We are aware that 
Aon round their discount rates to the nearest 10 bps – therefore the change in methodology will not impact the DBO in some cases. We understand from 
conversations between our central assumptions team and Aon that at durations of 19 to 26 years the rounded discount rates under the Single Agency and 
Select curves would have been the same at 31 March 2021, and therefore we are satisfied that the DBO would not be different had the discount rate 
methodology been kept the same as at 31 March 2020.
The assumption is still within our normally acceptable range.

Mortality Consistent with last year, the Employer has retained the mortality base table assumptions adopted at the most recent Fund valuation as at 31 March 2019.
In conversation with the Fund Actuary, our central team has confirmed that the mortality assumptions adopted for the Fund valuation as at 31 March 2019 can 
be considered be a best estimate assumption, consistent with the requirements of IAS 19.81. This is because margins for prudence are all captured in the 
funding valuation discount rate.
We challenged each of the LGPS Fund Actuaries to provide copies of the underlying evidence supporting this assessment, but they have confirmed that this 
evidence is not able to be shared with us.
Our central team have discussed the approach taken with each of the LGPS Fund Actuaries, and have concluded that, while each firm’s methodology to confirm 
the assumptions was different, each was attempting to obtain a Fund-wide best-estimate base table. While the assumption should really be focused on the 
Employer’s membership only, the Fund Actuary has considered the Fund as a whole. It is reasonable to assume that most LGPS Employers in a region would 
be expected to have similar demographic characteristics, and therefore there is unlikely to be a better-evidenced assumption for the Employer.
We therefore consider this to meet the requirement of the standard, although note that we would prefer to see the evidence of the underlying assessment.
Additionally, the allowance for future improvements has been maintained in line with the most recent Fund valuation as at 31 March 2019, consistent with the 
prior year end.
The proposed assumption for future mortality improvements can therefore be considered to be a best estimate assumption, consistent with the requirements of 
IAS 19.81.

Other 
demographic 
assumptions

The Employer has maintained all other demographic assumptions in line with the most recent Fund valuation as at 31 March 2019.
In conversation with the Fund Actuary, our central team has confirmed that the other demographic assumptions can be considered best estimate assumptions 
because margins for prudence are all captured in the funding valuation discount rate.

Salary 
Changes

We have confirmed that the Authority’s salary increase assumptions represents management’s best estimate long-term assumption for salary increase for the 
active membership of the Fund.

Scepticism Challenge

P
age 15



8

Document Classification: KPMG Confidential

© 2021 KPMG LLP, a UK limited liability partnership and a member firm of the KPMG global organisation of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG International Limited, a private 
English company limited by guarantee. All rights reserved

Appendix 1

Financial statements audit – judgements – LGPS - (continued)
Area Comment

RPI inflation
/
CPI inflation

Background
For UK DB pension schemes it is common to set long term RPI inflation based on long term gilt market-implied expectations (known as “break even RPI”), often less an 
inflation risk premium to allow for supply/demand factors, and for long term CPI inflation to be set with reference to RPI inflation less a “wedge” reflecting established 
differences in index construction, as there is no deep-market in CPI-linked instruments.
The UK Government and the UK Statistics Authority (UKSA) ran a joint consultation during 2020 on the proposal to amend the flawed RPI index by aligning it with CPIH at a 
future date between 2025 and 2030. The government and the UKSA published their consultation response on 25 November 2020, confirming the UKSA’s intention (and legal 
and practical ability) to effect the proposed change from February 2030. The consultation response also confirmed that there would be no compensation payable to holders 
of index-linked gilts.

Implications
The consultation response confirms that RPI will be aligned with CPIH from 2030 onwards which suggests the RPI-CPI wedge applied when setting CPI assumptions should 
be close to zero post-2030. In light of the muted market reaction following the consultation response in November 2020, there is now strong evidence that gilt market-implied 
RPI inflation rates have been pricing in a substantial reduction in long-term RPI rates due to potential RPI reforms since Q3 2019; however, actuaries have generally been 
slower to reflect significant reductions in the long-term RPI-CPI wedge when setting CPI assumptions due to prevailing uncertainty before November 2020 on the extent to 
which the gilt market was pricing in the proposed reforms. This will mean that for many audited entities, CPI assumptions (and hence DBOs) will increase in order to reflect 
the proposed RPI reforms (even though the future changes to RPI will reduce pension benefits payable). Some uncertainty remains on the precise extent to which long-term 
gilt market-implied RPI inflation fully reflects a future transition to CPIH. We therefore anticipate some variability to persist in how corporate reporters of UK DB liabilities now 
set their RPI and CPI assumptions.

What has the Employer proposed?
• The Employer has proposed that RPI inflation is to be set in line with market break even expectations less an inflation risk premium (IRP). They have proposed a change 

to how the IRP is set, resulting in a reduction in post 2030 RPI compared with the prior year methodology of 40 basis points.
• For CPI, the Fund Actuary has proposed reducing the long term gap between RPI and CPI, resulting in an increase in the resulting CPI assumption of 40 basis points 

post- 2030 compared with the prior year methodology to reflect increased clarity on the future of the RPI index.
• The four LGPS Fund Actuaries have proposed different treatments, giving a range of CPI assumptions from 2.7% to 2.85% (with our central benchmark being around 

2.80% (+/- 3bp) at all durations).
In the LGPS, all inflationary increases are linked to CPI and as such the absolute value of the RPI assumption does not have a direct impact on the DBO, though it is used to 
derive the CPI assumption as described above. The method for calculating the RPI assumption (on which the CPI assumption is based) results in a reduction of between 4% 
and 6% in the DBO (i.e. between c£6,300k and c£9,500k). In addition, the change in calculating the CPI assumption results in an increase of between 4% and 6% in the DBO 
(i.e. between c£6,300k and c£9,500k). If these changes are considered material, we would recommend the impact be disclosed in the Company’s financial statements; whilst 
the change in RPI-CPI wedge is not necessarily considered a change in accounting estimate under IAS8.39, including a description of the reduction in assumed RPI-CPI 
wedge compared to the prior year would be considered best practice, given the high profile nature of the RPI reform consultation at this time.

What is our audit assessment?
There is a range of possible approaches for determining both the RPI and CPI inflation assumptions. As part of our audit methodology, we have modelled what we consider 
to be reasonable bookend RPI and CPI scenarios. This allows us to test whether the Company’s proposed assumptions are within a range of reasonable outcomes. In our 
view the Employer’s proposed CPI assumption is Optimistic relative to our central rates.

Scepticism Challenge

P
age 16



This report is addressed to the Authority and has been prepared for the sole use of the Authority. We take no responsibility to any 
member of staff acting in their individual capacities, or to third parties.

External auditors do not act as a substitute for the audited body’s own responsibility for putting in place proper arrangements to 
ensure that public business is conducted in accordance with the law and proper standards, and that public money is safeguarded 
and properly accounted for, and used economically, efficiently and effectively.

We are committed to providing you with a high quality service. If you have any concerns or are dissatisfied with any part of KPMG’s 
work, in the first instance you should contact Rees Batley the engagement lead to the Authority, who will try to resolve your
complaint.

© 2021 KPMG LLP, a UK limited liability partnership and a member firm of the KPMG global organisation of independent member 
firms affiliated with KPMG International Limited, a private English company limited by guarantee. All rights reserved

The KPMG name and logo are registered trademarks or trademarks of KPMG International.

kpmg.com/uk

The key contacts in relation to our audit are:

Andrew Cardoza
Director
T: +44 (0)7711 869957
E: andrew.cardoza@kpmg.co.uk

Duncan Laird
Senior Manager
T: +44 (0)7776 476430
E: duncan.laird@kpmg.co.uk

Ed Mills
Assistant Manager
T: +44 (0)7825 435919
E: edward.mills@kpmg.co.uk

P
age 17



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 

NON EXEMPT   
                

EAST HAMPSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 14 September 2021 
 
INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT 2021-22 (July 2021) 
Deputy Head of the Southern Internal Audit 
Partnership  

ITEM NO 

 
FOR DECISION  
 
Key Decision: No  

 

 
1.0 Purpose of Report 

 
1.1 The purpose of this paper is to provide the Audit Committee with an overview 

of internal audit activity against assurance work completed in accordance with 
the approved audit plan and to provide an overview of the status of ‘live’ 
reports. 

 
2.0 Recommendation 

 
2.1 That the Audit Committee note the Internal Audit Progress Report, reflecting 

progress to 31 July 2021, as attached at Appendix 1.  
 
3.0 Summary  
 
3.1 Under the Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2015, the Council is 

responsible for: 
 

 ensuring that its financial management is adequate and effective and that 
it has a sound system of internal control which facilitates the effective 
exercise of functions and includes arrangements for the management of 
risk; and 
 

 undertaking an adequate and effective internal audit of its accounting 
records and of its system of internal control in accordance with the proper 
practices in relation to internal control. 

 
3.2 In accordance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards and the 

Council’s Internal Audit Charter, the Chief Internal Auditor is required to 
provide a written status report to Audit Committee summarising: 
 
‘communications on the internal audit activity’s performance relative to its 
plan.’  

Page 19

Agenda Item 5



 

 

3.3 Appendix 1 summarises the performance of Internal Audit for 2021-22 to 31 
July 2021.   

 
4.0 Implications  

 
4.1 Resources: 

Internal Audit is provided through the Southern Internal Audit Partnership. The 
audit plan consists of 300 audit days and remains fluid throughout the year to 
meet the changing needs of the Council.  

 
4.2 Legal:  

Compliance with the Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2015. 
 

4.3 Strategy: 
Internal audit plays a vital role in helping the organisation accomplish its 
objectives by bringing a systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate and 
improve the effectiveness of risk management, control and governance 
processes.  
 

4.4 Risks:  
The audit needs assessment follows a risk-based audit approach taking 
cognisance of the Council’s risk register. 
 

4.5 Communications: 
None directly from this report. 
 

4.6 Customers & Community:  
None directly from this report although improvements to controls and 
governance arrangements will ensure more efficient and effective service 
delivery. 
 

4.7 Integrated Impact Assessment (IIA):  
n/a 

  
5.0 Consultation 

 
5.1 The report has been discussed and noted by the Management Team who met 

at the Executive Board on 31st August 2021. 
 

  

Page 20



 

 

Appendices: 
 
Appendix 1 – Internal Audit Progress Report 2021-22 (July 21) 
 
 
Agreed and signed off by: 
Legal Services: Daniel Toohey, Head of Legal Services; and 
Finance: Lydia Morrison, Chief Finance Officer. 
 

Contact Officer: Antony Harvey 
Job Title:   Deputy Head of the Southern Internal Audit Partnership 
Telephone:  07784 265289 
E-Mail:  antony.harvey@hants.gov.uk 

Page 21

mailto:antony.harvey@hants.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 

 

 

Internal Audit Progress Report 2021-22 

July 2021 

East Hampshire District Council 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 23



Internal Audit Progress Report –July 2021 

 

2 

Contents: 

1. Role of Internal Audit 3 

2. Purpose of report 4 

3. Performance dashboard  5 

4. Analysis of ‘Live’ audit reviews 6-7 

5. Executive summaries ‘Limited’ and ‘No’ assurance opinions 8 

6. Planning and resourcing 8 

7. Rolling work programme 8-110 

Annex 1 Adjustments to the plan 11 

Annex 2 Pre 2020-21 Audit Opinion Definitions 12 

 

  

P
age 24



Internal Audit Progress Report –July 2021 

 

3 

1. Role of Internal Audit 

 
The requirement for an internal audit function in local government is detailed within the Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2015, which 
states that a relevant body must: 

‘Undertake an effective internal audit to evaluate the effectiveness of its risk management, control and governance processes, taking 
into account public sector internal auditing standards or guidance.’  

The standards for ‘proper practices’ are laid down in the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards [the Standards – updated 2017]. 
 
The role of internal audit is best summarised through its definition within the Standards, as an:  

‘Independent, objective assurance and consulting activity designed to add value and improve an organisations’ operations.  It helps an 
organisation accomplish its objectives by bringing a systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk 
management, control and governance processes’.  

East Hampshire District Council is responsible for establishing and maintaining appropriate risk management processes, control systems, 
accounting records and governance arrangements.  Internal audit plays a vital role in advising the Council that these arrangements are in place 
and operating effectively.   
 
The Council’s response to internal audit activity should lead to the strengthening of the control environment and, therefore, contribute to the 
achievement of the organisations’ objectives. 
  

P
age 25



Internal Audit Progress Report –July 2021 

 

4 

2. Purpose of report 

In accordance with proper internal audit practices (Public Sector Internal Audit Standards), and the Internal Audit Charter the Chief Internal 
Auditor is required to provide a written status report to ‘Senior Management’ and ‘the Board’, summarising: 

 The status of ‘live’ internal audit reports; 

 an update on progress against the annual audit plan; 

 a summary of internal audit performance, planning and resourcing issues; and 

 a summary of significant issues that impact on the Chief Internal Auditor’s annual opinion. 
 
Internal audit reviews culminate in an opinion on the assurance that can be placed on the effectiveness of the framework of risk management, 
control and governance designed to support the achievement of management objectives of the service area under review.  The assurance 
opinions are categorised as follows: 
 

Substantial A sound system of governance, risk management and control exists, with internal controls operating effectively and being 
consistently applied to support the achievement of objectives in the area audited. 

Reasonable  There is a generally sound system of governance, risk management and control in place. Some issues, non-compliance or 
scope for improvement were identified which may put at risk the achievement of objectives in the area audited. 

Limited Significant gaps, weaknesses or non-compliance were identified. Improvement is required to the system of governance, risk 
management and control to effectively manage risks to the achievement of objectives in the area audited. 

No Immediate action is required to address fundamental gaps, weaknesses or non-compliance identified. The system of 
governance, risk management and control is inadequate to effectively manage risks to the achievement of objectives in the 
area audited. 

* Some reports listed within this progress report (pre 2020-21 audit plan) refer to categorisations used by SIAP prior to adoption of the CIPFA standard 
definitions, reference is provided at Annex 2.  

P
age 26



Internal Audit Progress Report –July 2021 

 

5 

3. Performance dashboard  
 

                
 
 

Compliance with Public Sector Internal Audit Standards 

An External Quality Assessment of the Southern Internal Audit Partnership was undertaken by the Institute of Internal Auditors (IIA) in 
September 2020.  The report concluded:  

‘The mandatory elements of the International Professional Practices Framework (IPPF) include the Definition of Internal Auditing, Code of 
Ethics, Core Principles and International Standards. There are 64 fundamental principles to achieve with 118 points of recommended practice. 
We assess against the principles.  

It is our view that the Southern Internal Audit Partnership conforms to all 64 of these principles.   

We have also reviewed SIAP conformance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) and Local Government Application Note 
(LGAN).  

We are pleased to report that SIAP conform with all relevant, associated elements.’ 

 

% of revised 
plan 

delivered to 
draft report

3% 
Complete

52% 

Yet to 
Commence

45% 

Work in 
Progress

86%

88%

90%

92%

94%

96%

98%

100%

Target Actual

Stakeholder Satisfaction Survey Results

P
age 27



Internal Audit Progress Report –July 2021 

 

6 

4. Analysis of ‘Live’ audit reviews 
 

 

 

Audit Review Report 
Date 

Audit 
Sponsor 

Assurance 
Opinion 

Total 
Management 

Action(s) 

Not Yet 
Due 

Complete Overdue 

 

      L M H 
 

NNDR Nov 17 HoCS Adequate ** 2 0 1  1  

Information Governance * May 19 HoPRQ Adequate ** 13 0 13    

Commercial Property Investments Nov 19 SD (RP) Adequate ** 2 0 1 1   

Treasury Management * May 20 CFO No ** 10 0 10    

Animal Welfare (Licensing) May 20 HoNS Limited ** 14 0 6 5 2 1 

Benefits May 20 HoCS Adequate ** 9 0 7 2   

Lease Income * May 20 HoNS Limited ** 14 0 14    

IT Asset Management Jun 20 HoPRQ Adequate ** 6 0 5  1  

Licensing Jun 20 HoNS Adequate ** 6 0 4   2 

Reconciliations * Jun 20 CFO Limited ** 4 0 4    

Information Governance Jun 20 HoPRQ Limited ** 8 0 7  1  

Environmental Services – Governance Arrangements * Jun 20 HoSC Adequate ** 5 0 5    

Human Resources * Jan 21 HoOD Reasonable 4 0 4    

Computer Implementations (Building Control) * Jan 21 HoPRQ Reasonable 6 0 6    

IT Risk Management * Feb 21 HoPRQ Reasonable 3 0 3    

Norse South East - Governance Apr 21 HoSC Reasonable 8 0 6 1 1  

Parking Enforcement May 21 HoNS Limited 26 15 9  1 1 

Lease Income Jun 21 HoNS Reasonable 3 3 0    

IT Security Governance * Jun 21 HoPRQ Reasonable 2 0 2    

Project & Programme Management * Jun 21 HoPRQ Reasonable 4 0 4    

Building Control Jun 21 SD (RP) Limited 9 9 0    

P
age 28



Internal Audit Progress Report –July 2021 

 

7 

Treasury Management Sep 21 CFO Reasonable 1 1 0    
 

Total 9 7 4 
* Denotes audits where all actions have been completed since the last progress report 

** The reports listed (pre 2020-21 audit plan) refer to categorisations used by SIAP prior to the adoption of the CIPFA standard definitions, reference is 

provided at Annex 2. 

 

Audit Sponsor  

Head of Organisational Development HoOD 

Head of Customer Services HoCS 

Chief Finance Officer and Director of Corporate Services CFO 

Head of Programmes, Redesign and Quality HoPRQ 

Head of Development HoD 

Head of Strategic Commissioning HoSC 

Head of Neighbourhood Support HoNS 

Head of Regeneration HoR 

Service Director (Regeneration and Place) SD (RP) 

Head of Commercial Development HoCD 

Head of Housing & Community Engagement HoHCE 

Head of Regeneration & Economy HoRE 

Head of Legal Services HoLS 
 
  

P
age 29



Internal Audit Progress Report –July 2021 

 

8 

 

 
5. Executive Summaries of reports published concluding a ‘Limited’ or ‘No’ assurance opinion 
 
There have been no ‘Limited’ or ‘No’ assurance opinion reports issued as part of the 2021-22 audit work.  The Building Control ‘Limited’ 
assurance opinion report (as shown below in section 7 of this progress report) was finalised in June 2021 however the findings were included 
within the 2020-21 Annual Internal Audit Report and Opinion reported to the Audit Committee in June 2021. 
 

6. Planning & Resourcing 
 
The internal audit plan for 2021-22 was discussed by the Executive Board on 23 February 2021 and approved by the Audit Committee on 09 
March 2021.   
 
The audit plan remains fluid to provide a responsive service that reacts to the changing needs of the Council.  Progress against the plan is 
detailed within section 7. 
 

7. Rolling Work Programme 
 

Audit Review Sponsor Scoping Audit 
Outline 

Fieldwork Draft 
Report 

Final 
Report 

Assurance 
Opinion 

Comment 

Carry Forward – Included within 2020-21 
Annual report and opinion 

        

Project / Programme Management HoPRQ    May 21 Jun 21 Reasonable 20.21 Opinion 

Workforce Support – COVID-19 HoOD    May 21 Jun 21 Substantial 20.21 Opinion 

Treasury Management CFO    Jun 21 Sep 21 Reasonable 20.21 Opinion 

Lease Income  HoNS    Apr 21 Jun 21 Reasonable 20.21 Opinion 

IT Security Governance HoPRQ    Mar 21 Jun 21 Reasonable 20.21 opinion   

Building Control SD (RP)    May 21 Jun 21 Limited 20.21 Opinion 

Licensing (Animal Welfare)  HoNS    May 21 Jun 21 n/a n/a follow - up 

P
age 30



Internal Audit Progress Report –July 2021 

 

9 

Audit Review Sponsor Scoping Audit 
Outline 

Fieldwork Draft 
Report 

Final 
Report 

Assurance 
Opinion 

Comment 

2021-22         

Corporate / Governance Reviews         

Asset Management SD (RP)       Q3 

Governance Improvement Report HoLS       Q4 

Health & Safety HoOD        

Risk Management Arrangements HoPRQ        

Procurement Arrangements HoSC        

Contract Management Arrangements HoSC       Q4 

Commercial Activities HoCD        

Fraud Framework - National Fraud 
Initiative (NFI) 

CFO n/a n/a     On-going 

Human Resources  HoOD       Q3 

Financial Management         

Financial Stability – Budget Monitoring CFO       Q3 

Income Collection and Banking CFO       Q3 

Accounts Payable CFO       Q3 

Accounts Receivable / Debt Management CFO       Q3 

Treasury Management CFO       Q4 

Business Rates HoCS        

Main Accounting and Reconciliations CFO        

Council Tax HoCS        

COVID-19 – Business Grants CFO        

Information Technology         

Cyber Attack Response Pathway HoPRQ    Mar 21    

Hosted IT Services HoPRQ       Q4 

P
age 31



Internal Audit Progress Report –July 2021 

 

10 

Audit Review Sponsor Scoping Audit 
Outline 

Fieldwork Draft 
Report 

Final 
Report 

Assurance 
Opinion 

Comment 

Service Continuity Planning (Loss of IT) HoPRQ        

IT Device Management HoPRQ        

SharePoint Data Migration HoPRQ       Q3-4 

Service / Other Reviews         

Regeneration HoRE       Q3 

Planning Enforcement HoNS        

Disabled Facilities Grants HoNS        

Welfare & Wellbeing / Supporting 
Community Funding 

HoHCE        

Homelessness HoHCE       Q3 

Planning / Development Management SD (RP)       Q3-4 

Open Spaces / Tree Management HoNS        

Parking & Enforcement - Follow-up * HoNS       Q3-4 

Building Control - Follow-up * SD (RP)       Q4 

Licensing (Animal Welfare) - Follow-up * HoNS       Q3-4 

 
* Proposed plan addition – see Annex 1  

P
age 32



Internal Audit Progress Report –July 2021 

 

11 

Annex 1 - Adjustments to the plan 

Audit reviews added to the plan (included in 
rolling work programme above) 

Comment 

Parking & Enforcement - Follow-up * Follow-up review for a 20-21 ‘Limited Assurance’ audit 

Building Control - Follow-up * Follow-up review for a 20-21 ‘Limited Assurance’ audit 

Licensing (Animal Welfare) - Follow-up * Second follow-up review for a 19-20 ‘Limited Assurance’ audit 

 

Audit reviews removed from the plan 
(excluded from rolling work programme) 

Comment 

  

  

  

Proposed September 2021 * 

 

 

  

P
age 33



Internal Audit Progress Report –July 2021 

 

12 

Annex 2 - Assurance opinions and definitions used by SIAP prior to adoption of the CIPFA standard definitions 

As from April 2020 CIPFA guidance recommends a standard set of assurance opinions and supporting definitions for internal audit service 

providers across the public sector.  

To ensure SIAP continue to conform to the best practice principles, the standard definitions were adopted for our 2020-21 work and moving 

forwards.   

There remain some residual reviews detailed within Section 4 of this report that refer to SIAPs former assurance ratings which are detail below. 

Substantial A sound framework of internal control is in place and operating effectively.  No risks to the achievement of system 
objectives have been identified 

Adequate Basically a sound framework of internal control with opportunities to improve controls and / or compliance with the control 
framework.  No significant risks to the achievement of system objectives have been identified 

Limited Significant weakness identified in the framework of internal control and / or compliance with the control framework which 
could place the achievement of system objectives at risk 

No Fundamental weaknesses identified in the framework of internal control or the framework is ineffective or absent with 
significant risk to the achievement of system objectives. 

 

 

P
age 34



  

                                                                             

 

 NON-EXEMPT  

EAST HAMPSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 14 SEPTEMBER 2021  

PROVISIONAL REVENUE AND CAPITAL OUTTURN 2020/21 

 

FOR DECISION 

Portfolio Holder: Cllr Louisson 

Key Decision: No  

Report Number:  

1. Purpose 

1.1. This paper is submitted to provide Cabinet with summary position regarding the 

provisional revenue and capital outturn for 2020/21. 

2. Recommendation 

2.1. Members are requested to note: 

a. the outturn for the General Revenue Fund, subject to external audit, of a 

General Fund underspend of £0.165 million 

b. transfers to the General Revenue Fund and Earmarked reserves, as set out 

in Table 3 – Earmarked Reserve Movements of the report 

c. The position of the 2020/21 capital programme as at Outturn (31 March 

2021). 

2.2. Cabinet area asked to approve: 

d. the budget virements in revenue and capital programme, per Appendix D as 

set out in paragraphs 5.10 and 5.11 

3. Executive Summary 

3.1. This report advises members of the final (unaudited) revenue and capital budget 

monitoring year end positions as at 31 March 2021 for the financial year 2020/21 

together with the resulting reserves positions. The forecasts indicate a year end 

general fund underspend of £0.165 million. 

Page 35

Agenda Item 6



  

                                                                             

 

3.2. The majority of service expenditure is in line with budget profiles and forecasts. 

Directors and Heads of Service worked to bring services that identified large 

variances during the year back into a balance. 

3.3. This report also details changes to the capital budget made since the 2020/21 

budget was set on 20 February 2020 and reflects the forecast year end position of 

the 2020/21 capital spend against budget as at Period 9 (as at 31 December 

2020). 

3.4. As a result of the global pandemic and subsequent pressures put on Local 

Authorities, the statutory deadline of 31 May for the draft Statement of Accounts 

has been changed by central Government and the first draft of the statutory 

accounts must now be approved by 31 July 2021 with the final audited accounts 

published by 30 September. Work is progressing and officers are aiming to pass 

the draft accounts to the external auditors as soon as they are ready. 

3.5. Despite the challenges posed a provisional revenue and capital outturn have 

been produced. It should be noted this is only a provisional outturn position and 

will be finalised in time for publication of the draft accounts. 

3.6. This report provides Cabinet with an update on the provisional outturn and seeks 

endorsement on certain matters. 

Provisional Revenue Outturn 

3.7. After allowing for various year end-adjustments, there has been a net service 

overspend of £0.084 million against the overall Budget for 2020/21 and a 

summary statement against budget is included at Appendix A.  

3.8. Central Government has provided the Council with grants of £1.500 million which 

is non-ringfenced funding to help support during Covid-19 pandemic. This funding 

is one-off and non-recurring. In addition, through the Government Lost Sales, 

Fees and Charges Scheme a total of £2.056 million has been provided to support 

lost income during the pandemic. This funding is one-off and subject to a final 

reconciliation exercise, following the completion of the accounts and is non-

recurring.  

3.9. Therefore, as a result of the overall outturn position for the Council at year end, 

taking into account Business Rates, Council Tax and Grants is a surplus of 

£0.165 million. 

Provisional Capital Outturn 

3.10. The provisional capital outturn at year end show spend of £7.007 million, this is 

against a projected forecast spend of £7.387 million at the end of Quarter 3. 

Page 36



  

                                                                             

 

4. Additional Budgetary Implications 

4.1. None 

5. Background and relationship to Corporate Strategy 

Revenue Outturn  

5.1. A summary of the revenue outturn position for the financial year 2020/21 is set out 

below. Detailed appendices show the individual service heading outturn position 

and are included at Appendix A.  

5.2. Table 1 – Revenue Outturn 

  
  

Budget Outturn 

Variance 
(Favourable) 
/ Adverse 

£'000 £'000 £'000 

Net Revenue Expenditure 11,602 11,685 84 

Council Tax, Business Rates & 
Grants (11,602) (11,850) (249) 

Net (Surplus) / Deficit 0 (165) (165) 

 

5.3. The main revenue service variances against the budget are set out in the table 

below: 

Service Area Variance 
to 
budget 
(£000) 

Reasons 

Organisational 
Development 

(230) Reduction in expenditure across the service as 
a result of focus on Covid-19 pandemic and 
therefore reduced spend on planned activities 
for 2020-21.  
 
Reduced recruitment activity within Human 
Resources as a result of recruitment freeze 
during first lockdown period and overall 
reduced recruitment for the remaining year. 

Customer Services (567) Reduced expenditure across the service as a 
result of focus on administration of 
government grant schemes. Grant schemes 
were administered in-house and utilised 
additional government grants for use on the 
distribution of grants.  

 £0.085 million additional grants for 
administration of business grants 

Page 37



  

                                                                             

 

 £0.013 million additional grants for 
administration of Test & Trace 

Salary savings have been achieved within the 
service as a result of reduced recruitment 

 £0.250 million of salary, NI and pension 
savings across the service 

Additional income has been achieved in Land 
Charges as a result of the stamp duty holiday  

 £0.065 million additional Land Charges 
income 

Savings have been achieved against various 
corporate budgets such as printing, post and 
corporate support as a result of the office being 
closed for the whole financial year 

 £0.150 million savings from the office 
being closed 

Strategic Commissioning 328 Lost management fee income during the year 
from our Leisure provider as a result of the 
leisure centres remaining closed for the 
majority of the year, this has been recovered 
through the lost sales fees and charges 
government scheme 

 £0.850 million lost management fee 
income  

There has been increased income from 
garden waste as a result of additional 
residents signing up for the service during the 
pandemic 

 £0.250 million additional income from 
garden waste 

There have been additional savings within the 
service as a result of focus on core waste 
services through the year and lock down 
resulting in less requirement for street cleaning 
services 

 £0.168 million saving in street cleaning 
expenditure 

Additional income from across the service in 
glass recycling credits and replacement bins 
as the majority of residents remained in 
lockdown for significant periods of the year 

 £0.100 million additional income  

Finance (813) Covid-19 related savings contained within this 
budget which were identified at the start of the 
pandemic and utilised to offset the additional 
expenditure within services.  

Page 38



  

                                                                             

 

 £0.642 million Covid related savings 
identified across services 

Commercial Development 124 Reduction in income back to the Authority as a 
result of EH Commercial Services work being 
on hold for much of the year due to lockdowns. 
Enforcement agents were assigned to assist 
with Covid-19 response as Covid Marshalls 
which has mitigated some of the income loss 

Neighbourhood Support 1,288 Reduction in income across the service as a 
result of Covid  

 £1.517 million was lost within parking 
services  

 £0.081 million in regulatory services 
including licensing, enforcement and 
animal welfare.  

£1.084 million has been claimed through the 
Government lost sales, fees and charges 
scheme. 
 
Savings within the service as a result of 
reduced recruitment activity resulting in salary, 
NI and pension savings 

 £0.300 million in salary savings 

Housing 369 Additional expenditure within the service of 
ensuring that those at risk of homelessness 
were placed in accommodation (B&B) during 
Covid lockdowns, partially mitigated by 
recovery from benefits. 
 
The service also received Government grants 
for homelessness which have been placed in 
to an earmarked reserve for future use 

 £0.352 Homelessness government 
grant placed in earmarked reserve for 
future use. 

Planning 438 Fee income for large planning applications 
significantly reduced for the year, while 
householder applications have been relatively 
strong this results in limited fee income. The 
reduction reflects the downturn in the 
construction market during the pandemic.  

 £0.550 million reduced income within 
Building Control and Planning of which 
£0.361 has been claimed through the 
Government lost sales, fees and 
charges scheme. 

Page 39



  

                                                                             

 

Additional savings have been made within the 
service as a result of reduced activity on areas 
such as the Local Plan during the year as a 
result of focus on Covid 

 £0.100 million reduced expenditure 

Community Engagement 186 The service has been focussed on providing 
additional support to communities during the 
pandemic, including the establishment of the 
Local Resource Centre and community 
support for Food Banks. Activities during the 
pandemic have resulted in additional 
expenditure as well as reduced income  

Property 764 Whilst collection rates have remained strong 
(over 90%) there has still be a reduction in 
income and inability to increase yield as a 
result of the Covid-19 pandemic, it is expected 
that this lost income will be recovered. 

Regenco 401 Significant reduction in consultancy work due 
to clients postposing contracts as a result of 
Covid-19 pandemic and increased staffing 
costs as external officers used for contract 
work as opposed to internal officers who have 
been focused on Covid-19 pandemic work 

Regeneration (North) (231) Reduction in planned activities (Enhance East 
Hants Strategy work) due to focus on Covid-
19 business support work 

 

Covid-19 

5.4. As previously reported within the quarterly monitoring reports, loss of income and 

additional expenditure as a result of Covid-19 has had significant effect on the 

outturn. The majority of variances either relate to additional expenditure on Covid 

measures (within Community or Housing services), support provided to our leisure 

provider or loss of income across our regulatory services in particular our parking 

income.  The additional expenditure has been mitigated by central Government 

grants and budget savings identified early in the pandemic. The loss of income 

has to date been covered by the Government lost sales, fees and charges 

scheme 

Capital Outturn 

5.5. A summary of the capital outturn for the financial year 2020/21 is set out below 

with full details contained at Appendix B. 

Table 2 – Capital Outturn 

Page 40



  

                                                                             

 

  Budget Outturn 

Variance 
(Favourable) 

/ Adverse 

  £ (000) £ (000) £ (000) 

Housing 1.381  0.582  (0.799) 

Operational Land and Buildings 10.376  6.412 (3.964) 

Investment Property 78.811  0  (78.811) 

IT Equipment 0.266  (0.006)  (0.272) 

Vehicles 0.030  0.019  (0.011) 

   
 

Total Capital Programme 90.864  7.007  (83.857) 

  

2020/21 
Revised 
Budget  

2020/21 
Provisional 

Outturn 

Variance 
(Favourable) 

/ Adverse 

  £ (000) £ (000)  

Funded By:   
 

REFCUS  
(Revenue funded as Capital under Statute) 1.381 0.556 (0.825) 

External Grants & Contributions 0 0.744 0.744 

Use of Specific Reserves 0.296 0 (0.296) 

Use of Capital Receipts 0 0.101 0.101 

Borrowing Requirement 89.187 5.606 (83.581) 

    

Total Funding 90.864 7.007 (83.857) 

 

5.6. The overall variation for the year represents two significant capital programmes. 

The first relates to the reduced planned expenditure on the new leisure centres 

(Whitehill & Bordon and Alton) as a result of delays due to Covid-19 pandemic, 

work has now restarted on both sites. The major variation of £78.811 million, 

unchanged from Quarter 1, is the Property Investment Board decision not to 

invest in any further commercial property in 2020/21 due to the current situation in 

the property market and the availability of commercial property as a result of the 

Covid-19 pandemic. 

5.7. Detailed appendices show the individual service heading outturn position and are 

included at Appendix B. 

Reserves and Balances 

5.8. In closing the accounts for 2020/21 the Council’s reserves have been reviewed 

against the budget and proposed movements. During the year end process 

services were asked to confirm any proposed movements to and from reserves. A 

Page 41



  

                                                                             

 

full statement is attached at Appendix C which provides details of the reserve 

movements and the main transfers are highlighted in the table below. 

Table 3 - Earmarked Reserves Movements 

Earmarked 
Reserve 

Balance 
01/04/20 

Transfers 
In 

Transfers 
Out 

Balance  
31/03/21 

Explanation 

 £000 £000 £000 £000  

Asset 
Management  

1,046 0 0 1,046 No movement 

Externally 
Funded  

834 353 (42) 1,145 Contribution from 
Homelessness grants and 
drawdown to cover Whitehill & 
Bordon grant spend 

Financial 
Management  

687 0 0 687 No movement 

Corporate 
Planning 

4,395 0 0 4,395 No movement 

Service 
Management 

1,399 478 0 1,877 Contribution to support our 
Regeneration Strategy 
Enhance East Hants, Pension 
rebate funds and CIL 
monitoring fees (as per 
Budget) 

Financial 
Stability  

1,277 1,250 (72) 2,455 Additional funds put aside for 
future potential Covid costs  

Property 0 500 0 500 Contribution to support 
potential spend on investment 
property portfolio in the future 
(as per Budget) 

Environmental 0 50 0 50 Contribution to support 
environmental initiatives (as 
per Budget) 

Welfare 500 215 (13) 702 Contribution to the newly 
established Welfare Fund and 
drawdown to cover Social 
Prescribers project (as per 
Budget) 

Community 849 0 0 679 Drawdown from the 
Community Support Fund as 
part of the grant programme 
(as per Budget) 

Pensions 0 657 0 657 Contribution to cover potential 
future pension liabilities (as per 
Budget) 

 

Page 42



  

                                                                             

 

5.9. The transfers have already been reflected in the position outlined earlier and 

Cabinet is asked to formally agree to the transfers. After allowing for these 

transfers the General Fund Balance amounts to £3.833 million and the Earmarked 

Reserve balance amounts to £14.192 million at 31 March 2021.  

Budget virements 

5.10. As a result of the pandemic services were asked to review their budgets early in 

2020/21 and it was agreed to ringfence budget to handle any potential additional 

Covid expenditure. In addition, services were provided with additional funding 

from this exercise in order to deal with additional expenditure.  

5.11. Further to the above, further budget virements have taken place with respect to 

the centralisation of depreciation, interest and insurance charges (previously 

charged at service level) and movement of cost centres due to management 

changes during the year. In addition, in order to provide increased clarity 

budgeted earmarked reserve movements have been moved to service budgets 

where they occur. Full details of all the budget virements have been provided at 

Appendix D and Cabinet are asked to approve the amends as part of the year end 

process. 

Budget Carry Forwards 

5.12. Inevitably each year services have underspends due to the timing of work or 

commitments not completing before year end.  

5.13. The Director of Corporate Services (s151) has reviewed the various carry forward 

requests from services and due to the financial challenges posed by Covid-19 has 

not approved any carry forward requests for 2020-21. 

Performance against Corporate Strategy 

5.14. The financial year 2020-21 has been dominated by the pandemic and the Council 

response in providing support to our communities, our businesses and out staff.  

Community Support 

5.15. The Council, supported by partners such as Community First, has provided 

support to vulnerable residents throughout the pandemic either through 

signposting to support available and ensuring referrals are made to appropriate 

support networks. The focus has been to protect the ‘clinically extremely 

vulnerable’, identified by the NHS (those on the Shielding List) but also those who 

could potentially be vulnerable to financial hardship. A virtual call centre was 

established during the year, known as the Local Response Centre (LRC) and staff 

from across the organisation were deployed to answer calls seven days per week. 

This resource was vital in ensuring support needs could be met such as delivery 

of food parcels or medicine supplies during lockdowns. A food hub was also 

established to ensure food banks were adequately stocked throughout the year. 

Page 43



  

                                                                             

 

Those at risk of homelessness were placed in emergency accommodation 

regardless of whether there was a legal duty to provide accommodation for those 

individuals or families. 

Business Support 

5.16. The Council has been instrumental in ensuring that local businesses have been 

supported through the timely processing and distribution of government grants as 

well as administering the expanded business rates relief scheme. In total the 

Council administered 12 grants schemes during the year and gave out over £38.8 

million to over 1400 businesses. Further to this a business task force was 

established who took forward proactive steps to provide advice and support to 

local businesses and contacted all local businesses directly be either email and/or 

phone. In addition, the Council through the use of Covid marshalls and 

Environmental Health officers have provided support and advice to businesses on 

Covid restrictions, allowing our High Streets to operate in Covid secure manner 

during and after lockdown periods. 

Our staff and services 

5.17. The pandemic has changed the way the Council works in a very short space of 

time and the focus during the pandemic has been making sure officers are able to 

work from home safely, supported by adapting to the changing working 

conditions. Service delivery has continue throughout the year with all our statutory 

services continuing to operate. While the Council office has remained closed 

during the year, Customer Services has remained available by phone and email. 

Regulatory Services (Planning, Licensing, Building Control and Environmental 

Health) have all continued operation with the utilisation of virtual site visits to 

conduct work and changes to waste collections were initiated during lockdowns to 

ensure essential elements of the service were fully operational. Virtual Council 

meetings have allowed for the continued decision making process and have 

allowed for increased participation with residents joining via web. 

Corporate Strategy  

5.18. Despite the challenges posed by Covid the Council has still delivered some 

notable achievements through the year as summarised below: 

a. Approved a new Constitution to support the council’s operations and 

ensuring efficient governance. The new Constitution provides a clear set of 

guiding principles for the council allowing the authority to be more agile, cost 

effective and able to respond to the needs of the community. 

b. The new Corporate Strategy to cover the period 2020-2024 was approved 

by Full Council, setting out how we will aim to improve the lives of residents, 

businesses and visitors in the next five years. 

Page 44



  

                                                                             

 

c. Embarked on the ‘Shaping our Future’ transformation programme which will 

enable the Council to achieve its objectives and deliver its new strategies 

and priorities going forward. 

d. The Council’s efforts to enhance residents’ lives by encouraging active, 

healthy and safe lifestyles continued throughout 2020-21. The opening of the 

brand new Whitehill & Bordon Sports Centre took place during the year, a 

milestone in our £30m programme of leisure centre improvements and the 

new centre is in addition to the new centre at Alton and refurbished Taro 

centre in Petersfield. 

e. A new Welfare & Wellbeing Strategy was approved with the vision of 

improved the welfare and wellbeing of residents across East Hampshire and 

improving the lives of our vulnerable people living in our communities. 

f. Our place-making work in Whitehill & Bordon has continued throughout 

2020-21 This complex, collaborative £1bn regeneration programme is 

transforming a former military site into a green, healthy and connected town 

and the Council is working with a number of public and private sector 

partners to facilitate this ambitious vision. 

g. Following the the Council declaring a climate emergency, during the year a 

new Climate and Envnironment Strategy was approved by Full Council. The 

new strategy, shaped by stakeholder engagement from across the district 

embraces how the Council will work with residents, communities and 

businesses to meet climate, environment and sustainability challenges and 

make the council carbon neutral. 

 

Key Performance Indicators 

5.19. The table below contains some of our key corporate performance indicators in 

2020-21, with comparison figures from 2019-20. In addition, we have sought to 

improve our performance reporting by adding further key performance measures 

which we now monitor during the year. 

Table 4 – Key Performance Indicators 

Key Performance Indicator  2019-20 2020-21 

Business Rates collection rate 97.9%* 95.83%* 

Council Tax collection rate 98.5%* 98.1%* 

Major planning applications decided within 13 weeks or agreed 
extension (over 70%) 

100% 96.9% 

Minor planning applications decided within 13 weeks or agreed 
extension (over 65%) 

 90.3% 

All planning applications decided within 26 weeks (above 98%)  99.2% 

Food establishments in the area receiving rating of 2 or lower new 0.90% 

Pollution service requests resolved within 90 days new 76% 

Page 45

https://www.everyoneactive.com/centre/alton-sports-centre/


  

                                                                             

 

Private sector housing service requests resolved within 90 days new 60% 

Homelessness interventions (above 600 for the year)  849 

Customer satisfaction with service centre (above 97%)  99.3% 

Freedom of Information requests responded within statutory 
deadline (above 95%) 

 96.1% 

 

6. Options considered 

6.1. n/a 

7. Resources 

Financial Implications – as set out in body of report 

 

 

 

 

Human Resources Implications – none 

Information Governance Implications - none 

8. Legal Implications 

8.1 None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9. Risks 

9.1. The outturn has yet to be finalised and audited and until that process is completed 

the outturn is still provisional.  Any material changes impacting on the outturn will 

be reported to Members following the completion of the audit. 

Section 151 Officer comments 

Date:  

 

 

Monitoring Officer comments 

Date:  

 

 

Page 46



  

                                                                             

 

10. Consultation and communication 

10.1. Once finalised the draft Statement of Accounts will be published on our website to 

allow for review by any interested parties. 

Appendices 

Appendix A – Provisional Revenue Outturn 

Appendix B – Provisional Capital Outturn 

Appendix C – Reserves and Balances 

Appendix D – Budget Virements 

 

Agreed and signed off by: 

Portfolio Holder: Cllr Louisson 

Director: Lydia Morrison  

Monitoring Officer: Lydia Morrison  

Section 151 Officer: Daniel Toohey 

  

Contact Officer:  

Name:  Matthew Tiller 

Job Title: Head of Finance 

Telephone: 02392 446472  

E-mail: matthew.tiller@easthants.gov.uk  

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



East Hampshire District Council 
Final 

Budget Outturn Variation 

 £'000 £'000 £'000 

    
Director of Corporate Services    
5 Councils Staff and Contract 258 258  (0) 

Executive Office 406 444  37  

Head of Legal 859 790  (69) 

Head of Organisational Development 816 586  (230) 

Head of Programmes Redesign 3,032 3,056  24  

Head of Customer Services 2,026 1,459  (567) 

Head of Strategic Commissioning 3,029 3,357  328  

Head of Finance 2,095 1,282  (813) 

Head of Commercial Development (3) 121  124  

    
Director of Regeneration and Planning    
Head of Neighbourhood Support (481) 807  1,288  

Head of Housing 209 579  369  

Head of Planning 1,134 1,572  438  

Head of Community Engagement 1,162 1,348  186  

Head of Property (7,252) (6,488) 764  

Project Director Regenco (416) (16) 401  

Head of Regeneration (North) 1,141 910  (231) 

    
Total Cost of Services 8,016 10,784 2,768  

    

Other Operating I&E  887 743  (144) 

Covid Income Support 0 (2,056) (2,056) 

Interest from Investments 0 (12)  (12)  

Interest payments 2,699 2,945  247  

Impairment losses 0 0  0  

Capital Expenditure Charged to Revenue 0 0  0  

      

Net Cost of Services 11,602 11,685 84 

    
Funded by:    
Parish Precepts 4,282 4,282  0  

Business Rates Retention (1,307) (1,307) (0) 

Council Tax Demand on the Collection 
Fund (inc precepts) (11,231) (11,231) 0  

Collection Fund (Surplus)/Deficit 0 0   
General Grants 0 (250) (250) 

New Homes Bonus Grant (3,346) (3,345) 1  

Other Financing 0 0   

     

Total Funding (11,602) (11,850) (249) 

       

Net (Surplus) / Deficit 0 (165) (165) 
 

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



EAST HAMPSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
        

  

ORIGINAL FULL 
YEAR BUDGET 

Provisional 
Outturn 

Variance 
(£,000) 

CAPITAL PROGRAMME SUMMARY 

  

  

          

Housing         

Disabled Facilities Grants   1.381 0.556 (0.825) 

Chawton Accessible Housing  0 0.026 0.026 

          

Operational Land and Buildings         

Whitehill & Bordon Leisure Ctr   5.438 3.017 (2.421) 

Taro Leisure Centre   0.355 0 (0.355) 

Alton Leisure Centre   4.583 2.589 (1.994) 

Investment Property   78.811 0 (78.811) 

Supporting Community Grants (capital)  0 0.124 0.124 

W&B Wayfinding  0 0.088 0.088 

Alton Station  0 0.017 0.017 

          

IT Equipment         

Processing and Management System   0.204 0 (0.204) 

Property Mgmt System Software   0.035 0 (0.035) 

Building Control IT Project   0.027 (0.006) (0.033) 

Customer Services Telephony System   0 0 0 

          

Vehicles and Equipment         

Dog Vehicle   0 0 0 

Pest Control Van   0.030 0.019 0.011 

TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAMME   90.864 7.007 (83.857) 

          

FUNDED BY:          

          

REFCUS (Revenue funded as Capital under Statute) 
  

1.381 
0.556 

 
(0.825) 

External Grants & Contributions   0 0.744 0.744 

Use of Specific Reserves   0.296 0 (0.296) 

Use of Capital Receipts   0 0.101 0.101 

Borrowing Requirement   89.187 5.606 (83.581) 

TOTAL PROJECTED FUNDING   90.864 7.387 (83.857) 

FUNDING   0 0 0 

 

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



General Fund Earmarked Reserves Movements  
Balance 

01/04/2020 
Transfers In Transfers out 

Balance 
31/03/2021 

  £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Asset Management Fund 1,046  0  0  1,046  

Externally Funded Reserve 834  353  (42) 1,145  

Financial Management reserve 687  0  0  687  

Corporate Planning Reserve 4,395  0  0  4,395  

Service Management Reserve 1,399  478  0  1,877  

Financial Stability Reserve 1,277  1,250  (72) 2,455  

Property Financial Resilience Reserve 0  500  0  500  

Environmental Initiatives Reserve 0  50  0  50  

Welfare Fund 500  215  (13) 702  

Regeneration Investment Framework 0  0  0  0  

Community Grant Fund 849  0  (170) 679  

Digital Reserve 0  0  0  0  

Pensions Resilience Reserve 0  657  0  657  

Total Earmarked Reserves  10,987  3,503  (297) 14,193  
 

P
age 53



T
his page is intentionally left blank



  Original  
Covid 
amends 

Revised 
Budget 

Remove 
Depn' 

Reallocation 
Earmarked 
Reserve 

Large 
Service 
amends 

Service 
amends 
(Insurance) 

Final  
Budget 

  £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000   £'000 £'000 

Director of Corporate Services                 

5 Councils Staff and Contract 258  0  258          258  

Executive Office 410  0  410        (3) 407  

Head of Legal 334  0  334      527  (3) 859  

Head of Organisational Development 1,406  (10) 1,396  (49)   (527) (3) 817  

Head of Programmes Redesign 2,770  (17) 2,753  (94)    376 (4) 3,032  

Head of Customer Services 2,046  9  2,055  (16)     (13) 2,027  

Head of Strategic Commissioning 4,282  0  4,282  (672)   (576) (4) 3,030  

Head of Finance 917  685  1,602  (54) 833  (376) 89  2,095  

Head of Commercial Development 83  (7) 76        (80) (4) 

                  

Director of Regeneration and Planning                 

Head of Neighbourhood Support (449) (9) (458) (48)     26  (480) 

Head of Housing 212  0  212        (2) 210  

Head of Planning 1,205  (59) 1,146        (12) 1,134  

Head of Community Engagement 1,216  (52) 1,164        (3) 1,161  

P
age 55



Head of Property (4,620) (455) (5,075) (53)   (2,123) (1) (7,252) 

Project Director Regenco (410) 0  (410)       (7) (417) 

Head of Regeneration (North) 1,208  (85) 1,123        18  1,141  

                  

TOTAL COST OF SERVICES  10,868  0  10,868  (986) 833  (2,699) 0  8,016  

                  

Depn (986)   (986) 986        (0) 

Other Operating I&E (Corporate Pension 
Costs) 887    887          887  

                  

TOTAL COST OF SERVICES 10,769  0  10,769  0  833  (2,699) 0  8,903  

                  

Covid income support               0  

Interest payments           2,699    2,699  

Impairment losses               0  

Capital Expenditure Charged to Revenue 296    296    (296)     0  

                  

Net Cost of Services 11,065  0  11,065  0  537  0  0  11,602  

                  

Funded by:                 

Parish Precepts 4,282    4,282          4,282  

Business Rates Retention (1,307)   (1,306)         (1,306) 

P
age 56



Council Tax Demand on the Collection 
Fund (inc precepts) (11,113)   (11,113)         (11,113) 

Collection Fund (Surplus)/Deficit (118)   (118)         (118) 

General Grants               0  

New Homes Bonus Grant (3,346)   (3,346)         (3,346) 

Other Financing               0  

                  

Contributions to/(from) Earmarked 
Reserves 537    537    (537)     0  

Contributions to/(from) General Fund 
Balance               0  

                  

Total Funding (11,065) 0  (11,064) 0  (537) 0  0  (11,601) 

                  

Net (Surplus) / Deficit 0    1  0  0  0  0  1 
 

P
age 57



T
his page is intentionally left blank



  

NON-EXEMPT 

East Hampshire District Council 

Cabinet 14 September 2021

  

CORPORATE PERFORMANCE REPORT QUARTER ONE 2021/22  

 

FOR NOTING   

 

Portfolio Holder: Cllr Louisson 

Key Decision: No  

Report Number: EHDC/ 

1. Purpose 

1.1. This paper is submitted to Cabinet Briefing to provide a strategic overview of 

performance for Quarter One 2021/22 in relation to the corporate priorities in the 

Council’s Corporate Plan. 

2. Recommendation 

2.1. Cabinet Briefing are required to note: 

a. The revenue forecast variance outturn for 2021/22 in Appendix A 

b. The summary performance information at Appendix B for services 

3. Executive Summary 

Revenue Forecast  

3.1. The revenue monitoring report for Quarter 1 shows a projected deficit for the net 

cost of services of £0.105 million. This mainly reflects projected loss on several 

income streams. It is hoped that through management action and regular 

monitoring during the year that this position would improve. Any changes will be 

included in future monitoring reports. 

3.2. The impact of the projected deficit for the net cost of services is a potential 

requirement to drawdown from reserves to balance the budget or undertake a 

further exercise to limit spending for the remaining year.  

 

Page 59

Agenda Item 7



  

3.3. At present the much of the shortfall is being managed through central 

Government grants, in particular the sales, fees and charges income recovery 

scheme. This scheme ends on 31 July 2021. Commercial income losses cannot 

be recovered from central Government and are being mitigated by un-ringfenced 

Covid government grant and reduced expenditure. However Government grants 

and assistance during Covid are only one-off and hence there remains significant 

pressure on the revenue budget as reported in the current approved medium term 

financial strategy. 

 

3.4. We have revised the presentation of figures for this quarter to include actual 

spend to the end of the quarter in order to improve transparency. Not all budgets 

are spent at equal rates during the year, so this does give rise to some timing 

differences. We are working with budget managers to improve the current profiling 

of budgets. These changes in process has meant that this report is a bit shorter 

than previous reports, but still covers the main areas, and more information will be 

included in future reports. 

 

3.5. Capital Forecast 

At present capital monitoring reports is on line. Further work will be undertaken in 

quarter 2 to highlight any variances  

Revenue Forecast Details 

3.6. Table 1 of this report shows current estimates against approved budget and 

focuses on forecast exceptions to meeting the approved budget. Detailed 

appendices showing the individual service headings are included in Appendix A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 60



  

3.7. Table 1 – Revenue Forecast  

 

 

3.8. The main revenue service variances against the revised budget are set out in the 

table below: 

Service Area Variance 
to 
budget 
(£,000) 

Reasons Recurring or one-off 
impact? 

Customer 
Services 

(0.229) Forecast improvement in land 
charges fees (104k) and staffing 
savings in revs & bens (125k) 
 

One off 

Strategic 
Commissioning 

0.158 Reduction in income forecast for 
leisure 

One-off subject to further 
Covid-19 impact current 
best estimate. It is hoped 
this will improve during 
year with lockdown lifted 

Neighbourhood 
Support 

0.498 Reduction in income for car 
parking. Some decreased income 
forecast in community safety and 
public heath 

One-off subject to further 
Covid-19 impact current 
best estimate. It is hoped 
this will improve during 
year with lockdown lifted 

Planning 0.161 Reduction in income (in Building 
Control & Development control) 
as a result of Covid-19 

Reduction in income (in 
Building Control & 
Development control) as 
a result of Covid-19 

Covid Grants (0.583) Estimated extra income 
reclaimed from central 
government for 2020/21. This 

One off extra income 

 
FULL 
YEAR 

BUDGET 
(£m) 

PROFILED 
BUDGET 

(£m) 

ACTUAL 
YTD            
(£M) 

QTR 1 
YEAR END 
FORECAST 

(£m) 

QTR 1 
VARIANCE TO 

BUDGET 
(£m) 

 
  

Net Cost of 
Services 

11.352 2.838 2.028 11.457 0.105  

Business Rates, 
Council Tax and 
Grants 

(11.352)     (11.352) 0.000  

 
       

 

Net (Surplus) / 
Deficit 

0.000     0.105 0.105  

Page 61



  

helps compensates for decreases 
in income in services above 
. 

 

Income – Fees & Charges 

3.9. Covid-19 has placed considerable pressure on a number of income streams as a 

result of the lockdown and reduced economic activities. Further data on the 

impact is now available and being used to form the forecast. As last year, money 

has been claimed from central Government towards lost income 

 

Budget Challenges 2021/22 and 2022/2 

 

3.10. As part of the budget setting process for 2021/22 a number of budget challenges 

were set within services to deliver in year and built into the base budget. In 

addition, further potential future budget proposals were to be considered during 

the year for potential incorporation into the 2022/23 budget. 

 

3.11. The budget challenges built into the base budget for 2021/22 are all currently 

forecast to be delivered, further monitoring will taken place during the year to 

ensure they are delivered. The largest of these budget challenges represent 

vacancy efficiency targets within the largest service (Neighbourhood Support). 

Through close monitoring of vacancies as they arise and increased scrutiny of 

recruitment, it is expected that these vacancy savings can be achieved. 

 

3.12. The further budget proposals to potentially be built into the 2022/23 budget are 

currently being reviewed and worked on. One of these proposals (service review 

within Customer Services Revenue & Benefits team) has already been achieved 

and resulted in a saving of £0.125 million which has been included within this 

forecast and will be built into the budget as saving for 2022/23 onwards. Progress 

against the remaining budget proposals work is reported within the corporate 

action plan progress updates contained within Appendix B under the relevant 

service. 

4. Corporate Performance 

4.1 The Covid-19 pandemic, response and recovery continues to place considerable 

pressure on the organisation. However, during the quarter services continued to 

operate, information on key performance indicators of services are contained at 

appendix B. 

 

5. Options considered 

5.1. None – n/a 

Page 62



  

6. Resource Implications 

6.1. Financial Implications 

a. Finance continues to monitor the impact of Covid-19 through monthly budget 

monitoring and monthly returns to MHGLG. The full year impact of Covid-19 

remains difficult forecast with completely accuracy due to the uncertainty 

about any further national or local lockdowns which may impact on income 

and/or expenditure. 

 

6.2. Human Resources Implications 

a. All recruitment is currently subject to approval by Executive Board. It is 

expected that there may be additional budgetary savings from the vacancies 

that are currently held within the system.  

 

6.3. Information Governance Implications 

a. None 

 

6.4. Other resource implications 

a. None 

7. Legal Implications 

a. None 

8. Risks 

8.1. The Corporate Risk Register and Covid Risk Register has been updated as part 

of the Quarterly review. 

8.2. A separate risk register is maintained in relation to Covid-19. All current Covid-19 

risk are being managed within the risk tolerance threshold after mitigation actions 

have been assessed. 

8.3. All Corporate and Covid-19 risks are being monitored through the Corporate 

Governance Board. Mitigations are in place for handling the risks. The key 

organisational corporate risks that are above the risk threshold level of the 

organisation are shown within the performance report (Appendix B).  

9. Consultation  

9.1. The information contained within this report has been gathered through quarterly 

budget forecasting supplied by budget holders as well as information supplied by 

Page 63



  

Heads of Service on progress against corporate plan objectives. The report has 

been reviewed by Executive Board. 

10. Appendices 

Appendix A: Revenue Outturn Forecast 

  Appendix B: Performance information 

 

11. Background papers 

11.1. None 

 

To be agreed and signed off by: 
 

Portfolio Holder: Cllr Louisson  

Director & S151: Lydia Morrison  

Monitoring Officer: Daniel Toohey      

   

Page 64



APPENDIX A

5 Councils Staff and Contract 0.141 0.035 (0.440) 0.141 0.000
Executive Office 0.417 0.104 0.135 0.417 0.000

Head of Legal 0.873 0.218 0.199 0.873 0.000
Head of Organisational Development 0.757 0.189 0.164 0.757 0.000
Head of Programmes Redesign 2.855 0.714 0.687 2.855 0.000

Head of Customer Services 2.276 0.569 0.481 2.047 (0.229)

Head of Strategic Commissioning 3.721 0.930 0.383 3.879 0.158

Head of Finance 1.071 0.268 1.746 1.071 0.000

Head of Commercial Development (0.038) (0.009) 0.033 (0.038) 0.000
DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE SERVICES 12.073 3.018 3.388 12.002 (0.071)

Head of Neighbourhood Support (0.598) (0.149) 0.602 (0.100) 0.498

Head of Housing 0.207 0.052 0.212 0.207 0.000
Head of Planning 1.417 0.354 0.736 1.578 0.161
Head of Community Engagement 1.400 0.349 0.263 1.500 0.100

Head of Property (3.683) (0.921) (3.349) (3.683) 0.000

Project Director Regenco (0.286) (0.071) 0.114 (0.286) 0.000

Head of Regeneration (North) 0.822 0.206 0.061 0.822 0.000

DIRECTOR OF REGENERATION AND PLACE (0.721) (0.180) (1.360) 0.038 0.759

TOTAL COST OF SERVICEs BEFORE EXTRA 
INCOME

11.352 2.838 2.028 12.040 0.688

Covid19 Income Return 0.000 0.000 0.000 (0.583) (0.583)

NET COST OF SERVICES 11.352 2.838 2.028 11.457 0.105

FUNDED BY

Business Rates Retention (2.383) (2.383) 0.000
Business Rates s31 Grants (2.642) (2.642) 0.000
Levy Payment on account 0.449 0.449 0.000
Council Tax Demand on the Collection Fund (inc 
precepts)

(11.294) (11.294) 0.000

Parish & Town Council precept 4.282 4.282 0.000
New Homes Bonus Grant (2.114) (2.114) 0.000
Covid19 Grant (0.490) (0.490) 0.000
Lower Tier Sevices Grant (0.865) (0.865) 0.000
Collection Fund Surplus/Deficit (0.685) (0.685) 0.000
Contributions to/(from) Earmarked Reserves 4.390 4.390 0.000

FUNDING (11.352) 0.000 0.000 (11.352) 0.000

(SURPLUS) / DEFICIT 0.000 2.838 2.028 0.105 0.105

QTR 1 YEAR 
END 

FORECAST
(£m)

QTR 1 
VARIANCE TO 

BUDGET
(£m)

EAST HAMPSHIRE DISTRICT 
COUNCIL

SERVICE / DIRECTORATE 

FULL YEAR 
BUDGET

(£m)

PROFILED  
BUDGET

(£m)

ACTUAL YTD 
(£m)

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B

East Hampshire District Council
Performance Report 

Q1 2021-22, v4

P
age 67



Contents

1. Headline achievements for Q1
2. People – key statistics for Q1
3. Finance
4. Corporate governance – key statistics for Q1
5. Service dashboards (containing in-depth information about 

Corporate Action Plan objectives, KPIs, and budget variance)
Corporate Services
Regeneration & Place

P
age 68



Headline achievements in Q1
• We continued to help more than 600 local businesses by distributing Covid-

related support grants as the country came out of lockdown
• Planning permission has been granted for the Havant Thicket Reservoir 

which will safeguard water supply in the borough for decades to come, as 
well as providing a recreational asset for local residents to enjoy

• We pledged almost £1 million to help make the Whitehill and Bordon 
Health Hub a reality

• The local elections in May were run smoothly despite the additional Covid-
19 safety requirements

• The mobilisation phase of Shaping our Future has been completed, 
following the all member briefings, overview and scrutiny meetings and 
approval of the business case and associated resources by Cabinet

P
age 69



People – key statistics for Q1

Number of new 
starters

Total FTE at 
end of 
quarter

Average number of 
sick days per FTE

Public sector average: 2.2 days
Private sector average: 1.8 days

Number of 
leavers

Turnover 
rate

1.0

275 11 10 3.6%

Turnover has increased 
as the country moves 

out of Covid restrictions

Sickness levels remain 
below the national 

average for the public 
and private sector

P
age 70



Finance – revenue budget outturn in Q1

Full Year 
Budget

Q1 Year End 
Forecast

Q1 Variation 
to Budget

£'000 £'000 £'000

Net Cost of Services 11.352 11.457 0.105

Funding (11.352) (11.352) 0.000

Net (Surplus) / Deficit 0 0.105 0.105

P
age 71



Number of 
complaints 

received

% of complaints 
resolved within 10 

working days
Target: 85%

Waste 308 50%
Revenues and 
Benefits

4 75%

Environmental Health
including Pest Control and 
Licensing

9 44%

Planning 42 40%
Parking and Traffic 7 57%
Other 36 67%

Corporate governance – key statistics for Q1

Number of 
information 

requests received 

(Freedom of Information, 
Environmental 

Information Regulations  
and Subject Access 

Requests)

166
Number of internal 
audit management 
actions overdue by 
more than 60 days

40

Management action is taking 
place to resolve these –

several relate to services that 
have recently been brought 

inhouse so are now able to be 
addressed 

Result of delays with 
waste collection 
services in some 

areas of the district

P
age 72



Risks currently scoring above 16 on the corporate risk register

Risk ID Risk Title Type Category Identification of areas where there are 
significant risks

Date 
Added

Risk 
Owner

Original 
Assessment

Planned Mitigation Actions Mitigation 
Success Factor

Control 
Assessment

L I P L I P

EH8
Corporate 

Project 
Delivery

GOVERNANCE Reputation

Failure to maintain control of corporate 
project delivery leading to lack of clarity on 
priorities, use of resources resulting in 
reputational damage and potential costs 
and potential adverse impact on 
performance.

07/05/18
Gill 

Kneller 4 5 20

1) Establishment of Strategic Project Board for oversight of key corporate projects
2) Clear review of project milestones to ensure on track and delivering as per budget
3) Dedicated project budget monitoring - in particular Capital budget monitoring
4) All corporate projects have appropriate governance in place and regularly produce 
highlight reports
5) Review of Corporate projects to ensure focus and resource is on the right project 
areas covering Corporate Strategy, transformation and Covid-19 recovery

Corporate projects 
will deliver on time 
or be replaced by 
others with greater 
importance  

4 4 16

EH11
Commercial 

property 
portfolio

FINANCIAL Economic

Commercial property portfolio does not 
perform as expected due to general 
downturn in economy and/or portfolio not 
completed in order to return financial 
benefits

09/01/18
Simon 

Jenkins 4 5 20

1) Ensure balanced portfolio of properties in place to counter any 
particular failing sectors of economy
2) Ensure tenants are in long term full repairing leases and purchases are 
made on sound financial advice with appropriate due diligence completed.
3) Property acquisitions made in line with Commercial Property Strategy 
and through Property Board
3) Complete Peer Review of team and restructure as appropriate to 
ensure high performing property team to monitor portfolio 

Income levels from 
property remain as 

per MTFS and 
budget

4 4 16

EH13

Cyber 
Attack –
System 
failure

SERVICETechnological

The Councils IT systems are brought down due 
to an external malicious attack leading to 
unavailability of information, case files, workflow 
and data required to run services resulting in 
delays and non-delivery; reputational impact; 
negative impact to customers requiring Council 
services and support, and a requirement on the 
Council to report an ‘availability breach’ to the 
ICO

30/01/19
Sue 

Parker 4 5 20

1) Capita to evaluate and implement data centre defences to reduce 
likelihood and impact – see Cyber Security Action Plan
2) Business Continuity Plans in place for all services which reflect 
complete loss of IT system (linked to IT provision: short term)
3) Corporate level review of BCDR plans in event of cyber attack

All actions in Cyber 
Security Action 
Plan completed 
and business 
continuity plans all 
updated and 
accessible. 
Corporate BCP 
updated with Cyber 
Attack scenario.

4 4 16

A residual score of 16 is the threshold which has been set to indicate the Council's risk appetite (as per the 
Risk Management Framework).

Reduced number of 
risks scoring above 

16, compared to 
Q3 and Q4

P
age 73



Corporate Services dashboards
Performance information for Q1

Commercial Development
Customer Services
Finance
Legal
Organisational Development
Programmes, Redesign & Quality
Strategic Commissioning

P
age 74



Commercial Development
Head of Service: Chris Bradley

Corporate Action Plan 2021-22

Project/strategy Objective Q1 update Q1 RAG 
status

Further 
commercialisati
on options

Consideration 
of a business 
case as per 
budget 
challenge 
proposal

Potential services for 
commercialisation to be 
identified through transformation

Budget variance in Q1

Budget 
£757,000

Estimated 
outturn 

£757,000

No variance

P
age 75



Customer Services
Head of Service: Brian Wood

Incorporating:
Customer Services, Revenues & Benefits, Corporate 
Support, Elections, Land Charges, GIS, CRM, Insight

Indicator Target Q1

Customer satisfaction with CSC (%) above 97% 99.1%

Calls answered and completed by CSC - one and done (%) above 65% 86.5%

Council tax cash collection rate - cumulative (%) above 98.9% (year 
end cumulative) 29.98%

Non domestic rates cash collection rate - cumulative (%) above 98.6% (year 
end cumulative) 29.74%

Average processing time - housing benefit and council tax benefit change 
events (days) below 7 6.69

Average processing time - housing benefit and council tax benefit - new claims 
(days) below 17 18.39

Key Performance Indicators

Budget variance in Q1
Variance of £229,000

Budget 
£2,276,000

Estimated 
outturn 

£2,047,000

Collection rates 
continue to be 
impacted by 

Covid-19

Corporate Action Plan 2021-22
Project/strategy Objective Q1 update

Q1 
RAG 
status

Discretionary Rate Relief 
Schemes

Review of schemes 
(yearly requirement)

No progress in Q1 – due to start in Q2

P
age 76



Finance
Head of Service: Matthew Tiller

Budget variance in Q1

Corporate Action Plan 2021-22

Project/strategy Objective Q1 update
Q1 
RAG 
status

Finance service 
improvement

Service 
improvement 
work following 
return inhouse

Exchequer function now successfully 
in-housed. Work commenced on the 
service improvement plan

No variance

Budget 
£1,071,000

Estimated 
outturn 

£1,071,000

P
age 77



Legal
Head of Service: Daniel Toohey

Budget variance in Q1
Corporate Action Plan 2021-22

Project/strategy Objective Q1 update
Q1 
RAG 
status

Governance 
improvement 
action plan

Actions to address 
recommendations made 
in governance review by 
David Bowles in 2020

Progress is being made against the 
actions with a detailed report being 
taken to Standards Committee in 
June. An update has also been 
incorporated into the Annual 
Governance Statement

Incorporating:
Legal Services, Democratic Services

No variance

Budget 
£873,000

Estimated 
outturn 

£873,000

P
age 78



Organisational Development
Head of Service: Caroline Tickner
Incorporating:
Human Resources, Communications & Marketing, Emergency Planning & 
Business Continuity, Health & Safety

No variance
Budget variance in Q1

Budget 
£757,000

Estimated 
outturn 

£757,000

Corporate Action Plan 2021-22
Project/strategy Objective Q1 update Q1 RAG 

status

Interim workstyle 
solutions

Approach to co-ordinate next 
steps for new ways of 
working for reception and 
back office in Penns and Plaza

Future Working Styles trial will go live from 19th July, 
delayed slightly due to the UK roadmap. All aspects of the 
project are complete to enable the trial to commence. 
Performance measures are set with regular reporting to 
Executive Board on progress

Communications service 
review

Consideration of a business 
case as per budget challenge 
proposal

Business case is in draft and will be finalised Q2 21/22. 
There has been a slight delay due to competing priorities 
and resources to support transformation and other 
associated OD activity

Indicator Target Q1
Number of unique website visitors N/A 88,000

Key Performance Indicators

P
age 79



Budget 
£2,855,000

Estimated 
outturn 

£2,855,000

Programmes, Redesign & Quality
Head of Service: Sue Parker

Incorporating:
Business Solutions Unit, Digital Design, Information Governance, Governance Hub, Effective 
Working, Facilities Management, Street Care

Indicator Target Q1

Freedom of Information - number of requests received N/A 140
Freedom of Information - requests completed within 20 day 
statutory deadline (%) above 95% 97.1%
Environmental Information Regulations - number of requests 
received N/A 23
Environmental Information Regulations - requests completed 
within 20 day statutory deadline (%) above 95% 91.3%

Subject Access Requests - number of requests received N/A 3
Subject Access Requests - requests completed within statutory 
deadline of one month (%) above 95% 100%

Key Performance Indicators

No variance

Budget variance in Q1

Project/strategy Outcome Q1 update
Q1 
RAG 
status

Digital Strategy Numerous projects to deliver 
the strategy including 
foundation initiatives such as 
Sharepoint and 
transformation related 
priorities as informed by 
Shaping our Future

Case management high level designs 
have been produced, and are now going 
through an independent peer review. 
This is due to complete July 2021 and 
will inform solution design in 
preparation for implementation

Corporate Action Plan 2021-22

P
age 80



Strategic Commissioning
Head of Service: Trevor Pugh

Key Performance Indicators

Corporate Action Plan 2021-22

Project/strategy Objective Q1 update
Q1 
RAG 
status

Future waste 
collection / HCC 
negotiations

Environment Bill 
and HCC 
efficiency savings 
implications

Government response to Env Bill consultation expected Dec/ 
Jan followed by further consultation on implementation. 
Draft Hants waste strategy received for comments, initial all 
Member briefing carried out and further Member 
engagement tba. Project Integra draft revised MoU expected 
Sept.
WRAP report received.

A

Incorporating:
Environmental Services (Norse), Leisure

Indicator Target Q1
Number of missed bins Less than 35 per 100,000 154
Percentage of household waste recycled and composted Above 30% 28%

Contamination of recycling (%) Less than 10% 18.41%
(20/21 figure)

Number of fly tips reported Less than 120 230

Budget variance in Q1
Variance of £158,000

Budget 
£3,721,000

Estimated 
outturn 

£3,879,000

Fly tipping 
remains 

high

P
age 81



Regeneration & Place dashboards
Performance information for Q1

Housing & Communities
Neighbourhood Support
Planning
Property
Regeneration & Economy

P
age 82



Housing & Communities
Head of Service: Tracey Wood

Indicator Target Q1

Affordable homes delivered above 225 (year 
end cumulative) 17

Number of homelessness 
acceptances

below 60 (year 
end cumulative) 0

Number of homelessness 
interventions

above 600 (year 
end cumulative) 133

Number of households in B&B below 40 (year 
end cumulative)

16 households spent 
time in B&B with 5 
remaining at end of 
quarter

Number of weeks in B&B Tracking only 58

Budget variance in Q1
Variance of £100,000 

Key Performance Indicators

Budget 
£1,607,000

Estimated 
outturn 

£1,707,000
Project/strategy Objective Q1 update

RAG 
status

Community 
Engagement 
Strategy

Developing a community 
engagement strategy

This is being devised by the Community 
Development SoF Workstream lead. It is not 
a dependency of the SoF work but closely 
linked.

Homelessness and 
Rough Sleeping 
Strategy

Implementation of Homelessness 
Strategy/Action Plan

17 units developed
AH Cabinet Liaison Panel set up; 2 meetings 
held
Worked with over 100 homeless 
households
1 Rough Sleeper at the end of Q1

S106 contributions Implementation of plan to ensure 
S106 contributions for community 
posts related to new developments 
are allocated appropriately

On track

Review of play park 
provision

Review the provision of play park 
Review ownership, maintenance and 
develop a forward refurbishment 
plan of play area provision

Specialist play consultants have been 
appointed to complete review of all 
play areas, providing 
recommendations on future 
refurbishment programme.

Communities 
service review

Consideration of a business case as 
per budget challenge proposal

Placed on hold, whilst staff seconded to 
Shaping our Future

Welfare and 
Wellbeing Strategy

Implementation of Welfare and 
Wellbeing Strategy

On track

Corporate Action Plan 2021-22

P
age 83



Neighbourhood Support
Head of Service: Natalie Meagher

Incorporating:
Environmental Health, Neighbourhood Quality, 
Parking & Traffic Management

Key Performance Indicators

Budget variance in Q1
Variance of £498,000

Budget 
-£598,000

Estimated 
outturn 

-£100,000

Indicator Target Q1

Parking and traffic - income from pay and display machines (£) above £582,250 £296,614

Parking and traffic - income from Penalty Charge Notices (£) above £50,200 £14,843

Parking and traffic – PCN collection rate (%) Tracking 71.55%

Animal welfare – new and renewal licenses processed within time limit (%) Tracking 20%
Animal welfare – dog seizure target (1 working day) achieved (%) Tracking 100%
Animal welfare – first response target achieved (%) Tracking 41%
Animal welfare – service requests resolved within 90 days (%) Tracking 69%
Public health funerals – number of burials N/A 0
Public health funerals – total costs (£) N/A N/A
Public health funerals – recovery of costs (%) Tracking N/A
Cemeteries – number of interments (including new burials, re-opens, cremations, 
cremation re-opens) N/A 44

Pest control – number of pest treatments booked N/A 87
Pest control – average number of working days between booking and initial visit Tracking 12.6 days
Pest control – cumulative income (£) Tracking £8,519

Still well below 
budget, though has 
improved over the 

Quarter.

P
age 84



Indicator Target Q1
Food and safety – number of programmed food safety inspections carried out Tracking 94

Food and safety – number of other food safety inspections carried out Tracking 21

Food and safety – programmed food inspections carried out within 28 days of due date (%) Tracking 5%

Food and safety – new food business inspections carried out within 28 days of registration (%) Tracking 3%

Food and safety – food establishments receiving rating of 2 or lower (%) N/A 1%

Food and safety – service requests resolved within 90 days – food (%) Tracking 97%

Food and safety – service requests resolved within 90 days – H&S (%) Tracking 82%

Pollution – service requests resolved within 90 days (%) Tracking 84%

Pollution – number of new rodent cases Tracking 12

Pollution – first response target achieved (%) Tracking 61%

Pollution – consultations responded to within target for Planning and Licensing (%) Tracking 33%

Private sector housing – total number of DFG cases approved and completed N/A 25

Private sector housing – DFG cases (minor adaptations) completed within time limit of 90 days from valid referral (%) Tracking 88%

Private sector housing – DFG cases (complex adaptations) completed within time limit of 120 days from valid referral (%) Tracking 31%

Private sector housing – total DFG spend (£) N/A £163,957

Private sector housing – number of HMO licences issued under Housing Act 2004 N/A 0

Private sector housing – service requests resolved within 90 days (%) N/A 93%

Private sector housing – number of properties improved through informal action N/A 0

Private sector housing – number of properties improved through formal action N/A 0

Neighbourhood Support Key Performance Indicators

P
age 85



Neighbourhood Support

Project/strategy Objective Q1 update Q1 RAG 
status

Outbreak Control 
Plan

Development of plan for 
potential future Covid 
outbreaks

Restrictions are due to be lifted imminently, so this item will remain a 
live document, and will be reviewed should further restrictions be 
required if a third wave becomes a reality.

Licensing service review Resourcing review of service 
across both EHDC and HBC

Engaged with Business Solutions Unit and arranged for a capacity 
analysis to be undertaken for HBC & EHDC. Previously carried out for 
EHDC only (2017) as HBC were being transferred to Capita, but 
ultimately the service has remained in house. Capacity analysis will be 
completed in Q2. This will then feed into how the service review will be 
taken forward. Business Process Mapping has also been undertaken (to 
support DSIP) but this has resulted in a number of process changes to 
increase efficiency.

Corporate Action Plan 2021-22

P
age 86



Planning
Interim Heads of Service: Julia Mansi and Vicki Potts
Incorporating:
Development Management, Planning Policy, Building Heritage, Building Control, RegenCo

Key Performance Indicators

Budget variance in Q1
Variance of £161,000

Indicator Target Q1
Number of non-compliances found under the LABC Quality Management 
Scheme registered under ISO 9001:2015 (internal review)

0 1
Number of previous non-compliances under the LABC Quality Management 
Scheme reviewed and resolved

Number of non-
compliances found 
in previous quarter

0
Number of claims submitted against the Council for Building Control negligence / 
non-compliance that the Council was unsuccessful in defending

0 0

Number of Building Regulations projects commenced under the Council’s control N/A 242

Number of Building Regulations projects completed under the Council’s control N/A
Not able to 

report due to 
back office 

system migration

Dangerous structures receiving an initial risk assessment within 24 hours of 
report being received (%)

100% 100%

Full Plans applications decided within statutory time limit (%) 100% Approx 90%

Full Plans applications checked within 15 days (%) above 90% 85%Budget 
£1,417,000

Estimated 
outturn 

£1,578,000

Large influx of applications in April 21 (40% over 
normal levels)

P
age 87



Key 
Performance 

Indicators

Indicator Target Q1
Major planning applications - number decided N/A 6

Major planning applications - % decided within 13 weeks or agreed time extension above 70% 100%

Minor planning applications - number decided N/A 54

Minor planning applications - % decided within 8 weeks or agreed extension above 65% 78%

Other planning applications - number decided N/A 184

Other planning applications - % decided within 8 weeks or agreed extension above 80% 95%

All applications - % decided within 26 weeks above 98% 98%
Discharge of condition applications - % decided within 8 weeks above 80% 66%

Major planning applications - % of decisions allowed on appeal below 20% 0%

Minor and other planning applications - % of decisions allowed on appeal below 30% 0.9%

SDNP major planning applications - number decided N/A 2

SDNP major planning applications - % decided within 13 weeks or agreed time extension above 60% 0%

SDNP minor planning applications - number decided N/A 25

SDNP minor planning applications - % decided within 8 weeks or agreed extension above 65% 84%

SDNP other planning applications - number decided N/A 113

SDNP other planning applications - % decided within 8 weeks or agreed extension above 80% 91%

CIL and S106 agreements - monitoring fees collected (£) above £44,000 
(year end cumulative) £72,903

Planning
Corporate Action Plan 
2021-22

Project/strategy Objective Q1 update
Q1 
RAG 
status

DSIP: Planning / 
Land Charges / 
Environmental 
Health system 
replacement

Procurement and 
implementation 
of replacement 
system (to 
replace Acolaid)

Project still paused 
pending work on 
TOM

Local Plan Progress of 
production 
of Local Plan

Second Reg 18 on 
large sites 
completed, working 
towards Reg 18 early 
in 2022

P
age 88



Budget 
-£3,683,000

Estimated 
outturn 

-£3,683,000

Project/strategy Objective Q1 update
Q1 
RAG 
status

Property management 
system

Procurement and 
implementation of 
new property 
management system

Soft market testing undertaken, expressions of interest received from four 
providers. BPM and CJM completed. Currently finalising financials in specification 
and costs with Capita.

Estates and Facilities 
team options including 
accommodation

Consideration of 
business case as per 
budget challenge 
proposal

Not yet commenced. Dependencies include - Shaping our Future ToM, 
organisational design, future ways of working pilot, property management system 
implementation.

Future operational 
estate

Review of Penns 
Place and strategy for 
accommodation 
needs

Cabinet paper approved to secure funds to pursue planning permission for 
residential on the Penns Place site

Property investment Continued property 
investment as per 
Commercial 
Investment Strategy

Portfolio void reduced to 3.6% and 97% 5 quarter rolling average rent collection achieved. Approx 40% of 
existing void now under offer. Detailed asset plans currently being refreshed. Annual Investment Strategy 
review completed and presented to both PRIB (formally PIB) and Cabinet Briefing. All active renewals / 
breaks / reviews are being intensively managed.
Changes to PWLB have provided a significant constraint to re-investment options. Currently working with 
Finance to flow through options in relation to one of the larger assets.
Sought to progress but the existing process is now under scrutiny to seek to provide sufficient freedom to 
meet the timescales demanded by the wider market. Regen are following up with Legal regarding 
Constitution.

Property
Interim Head of Service: Natalie Meagher

Indicator Target Q1
Rent arrears for all tenanted commercial property – average 
across quarter (£)

Below 10% of gross 
annual income

£659,797
5.81% of gross annual income

Rent arrears over 90 days (aged debts) for all tenanted 
commercial property – at end of quarter (£)

Below 5% of gross 
annual income

£178,073
1.57% of gross annual income

Key Performance Indicators

Corporate Action Plan 2021-22

Budget variance in Q1
No variance

P
age 89



Regeneration & Economy
Head of Service: Clare Chester

Corporate Action Plan 2021-22

Project/strategy Objective Q1 update
Q1 
RAG 
status

Review of shared 
Regeneration 
arrangements

Consideration of a 
business case as 
per budget 
challenge 
proposal

Consultation with staff concluded and 
transition to new arrangements 
underway (to be completed beginning 
Q2).

Whitehill and 
Bordon town 
centre

Redevelopment 
of town centre 
site

Negotiations progressing with key 
partners on an operational model to 
ensure that a planning application can be 
submitted. Paper agreed at Cabinet 
1st July 2021.

Enhance East Hants Regeneration 
strategy for the 
district of East 
Hampshire

Continued good progress with place 
making projects across the district and 
ongoing liaison amongst all tiers of local 
government to support delivery of 
projects

Incorporating:
Regeneration & Placemaking, Economic Development 

No variance

Budget variance in Q1

Budget 
£822,000

Estimated 
outturn 

£822,000

P
age 90


	Agenda
	2 MInutes
	4 External Auditors Progress Report
	East Hants DC-20-21-Audit Progress Report
	External Audit�Progress Report 2020/21
	Introduction
	Summary of progress
	Summary of progress
	Appendices
	Financial statements audit – judgements� - LGPS - (continued)
	Financial statements audit – judgements – LGPS - (continued)
	Financial statements audit – judgements – LGPS - (continued)
	Slide Number 9


	5 Internal Auditors Progress Report
	EHDC Audit Committee - Internal Audit Progress Report (July 21) - Appendix 1

	6 Provisional Year End Outturn (2020-21)
	Appendix A - Revenue Outturn
	Appendix B - EHDC Q3 Capital Outturn
	Appendix C - Earmarked Reserves
	Appendix D - Budget Virements

	7 Q1 Performance Report
	EHDC Appendix A MOnitoring EB Q1 202122
	Appendix B - Performance Report V4


